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Group snapshot

Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 872% in the last 3 years
from £390m in 2020 to
£712m in 2022

{
Energy generation

Our renewable energy
assets produce encugh
energy 1o power over
a million UK homes

Number of employees

We employ over 1,690
people

Carbon offsets

Our renewable energy sites’
carbon saving is over 822,600
carbon tonnes this year

Number of Idans

Over the year we
provided financing to, on
average 182 borrowers
n the UK

Number of sites

We own 220 renewable
energy sites spread
predominantly acress
the UK
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Cur Group was in a soixd position coming cut of
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unforecasted growd in value of certaim chvsicns

primanty driven oy the ncrease in 2nergy prices

Fern Trading Limited ("the Comipary” or togerter
withr s subsidiares "tne Group’) targets conastent
grown for shareholders over the long term, with a

focus on steady anc predclabe growth, ths

parucularly ireportact during more challeng ng
econ ersified and
mature roUpR Wit more thar

Mstory and amsikon
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coMprizes reréwalkle energy Gene gt g as

rovide

s and wind farms,

-

ONg-term reveniue strearms., |

as solar energy 2

WICr O

Mese are enT onaly

diversiied acrass a range of reonnologies &

n aspecific

\

535 wEed a5 LAING DU e4nertsa to enter

[P telloAwls

JHoommreeciai andg st




2 | STRATEGIC RFPORT

Chief Executive’s review

markets and starurg constructior on a large wind
farm i Austrata At the start of the year we added

ne additional sites (o our reserve power divisicn
which brings us up to 20 sites i total compared G
211 These giies nave

ten sites for most ¢
parformea ahead of expeciatiors, generating

ESITDA of Lz&m (2021, Eim) durirg the year

COur successful and wel -establishied biomass
diyssior conunues to cerfarm well and has
delwvered stasle returns since acquisition in 2015
This year, | have neen particularly pleased to see
strong perforrmance at cur newest biomass site r
Snetterton, East Angla, which was acguired in Aol
2021, proving o be a valuable aad'ton o the
pbusiness Dunng tre vesr we ourchased a Waste-
to-Erergy facility currertly under construction ir
Ayrshire, The ‘acility
three years and wil. be cagab

has been in development “or
of processing over
185,600 tonnes per annum of nurwvre:yclabte
household, commercia and indusirial waste which
~vould otherwise be sent w landfill or exportad

This witi generate 17 MWe of low carbon etectricity,
enough to power 3C,000 homes 1t will be the Hrst
‘arge-scale, subsidy free waste-o-erergy project n

western Scotland and projected complenon date is

nearny 2074

Cwver recent yaars, many of our energy assets have
boeer uinder construction which bas contributed to
our previously reported accounting lossas. This is
typical of such businesses durimg growth phase
ever wren cash gernerative,
and accourtirg charges, such as depreciaton,
exceeded revenues, Tnis division has rnow reached

because finance costs

oLr target size and sector split

Accord ngly this year { am pleas

2d to report anr
accounting profit bafore ax of E48m agamst our
ounting proft This slightiy
arger than expecten orofit ic due to the matunty of
the portfclio and rugher energy prices, resulting in
increased revenug from our energy dvision as well
as anoncrease in inflatton (a2 explained pelow).

Dudgetea small ace

Cur property tending business makes Jp around
27% of the Group and comprizes short and medium
terrm secured loans to experienced property
professicrais. This established oart of our business
coninued to perform well, folowirg a short peris
of slow down during Covid-19 wren we
imentonally chose 1o wrte fewer icans. Our average

loan baok was 182 loans this year wo UX porrowers

Cur lending d'vision has always operated at
canervaive loan o value levels (kelow 70%), in
order that it maintaing access to valuabie securily i
there 1s a reduction in progerty values This strategy
has served the Group well since ncepton 12 years
ago. and &
ceveral tirmes. Tne G

has operated trough periods of change
roup ¢ taking a naturally
cauticus appreach when assessing new lercing
opooriunities in lght of the charging econaaic
outlock To date, the Group has .ent £2.2bn of
oroperiy loans since
nly £6m in capital loszes,
IS the result of our careful approach i1 thiz secior,

ncepton in 2010, suffenng
his strong track record

comprising cisciplined due dikgence, conzervative

wcan-to-valde ratios and an abiiity ard wilingness to
reduce activity in this sector during fmes of
CConomic unceriainty. We will contirue 10 adopt

this approach throughodt the coming year.

The healthcare div sior makes Up around 4% of the
Group and is broadly performmu weal Our
el s Rangeford Holdings
Limited ("Rangeford”) continued to sell apartments
at thiree sites, commenrced construction of a fourth
village in Chertsey, and acquired & Afth location
rear Carmbrdgs during the year. Sales at the
expecied to commence 'n 2024,

remenrt villages busines

Chertsey site are
whlLe construcucn at ine Cambrnidge sie is
the first sales

~r

exgectes to start 'n 2023 with
COMMEenrcnG in 2026

QOur fore d'visicon was establishied in 2019 and
remairs an area of growth for the Group. now
comprising of six operating busineszes Our

resident al busnesses, Jurassic Fibre, Swsh F bre,
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revenues for the Groun Cur state-of-the-ar:

higher breadbard speeds required as a resus of
more working-onr-rome and noreased L,sage of
vdec-or-dermand services, (n London Vorsoss has
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500%™ of fiore with a corrmirment to offer 100Eps
Shreto wp o 15000 bu s Central _ondaor
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for the next =- not excec
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Towards tie era of the year we ac
property devewoper 10
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ng exist rg

Inflation and Interest rates
The ngner rate of inflavon expenen
haz been respo

13nCe agar.st expeo

iced this year
nsiale for some of tne

outoericr atons i tre

casLry forecacst that
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ot Sf Our energy sites

tre value of rrose sites Howeve
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2 tne r val
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“floawer Dver e

ally 20 yea

operale for o ca s or maore. if the
outioox for ong-fermarfiaion were to norease, the
nipact o cur stare prce sthould oe positive

ecause it would imorease the revenue each of our
sites wolld expect (G ormake, 1N contrast o s

re ativew fxes oost ba_?

returr o ormet afte a sigrifica-t perog of v

sate mpact of trus on our

Droady néutrai since

SO at Not o
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our Group s intertora, Iy strucTtured
{ n-fcart vallue e'cuon when interest

it
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etotake a cact ous

ap:roach withir our lendirg busmess wirere the
rising IMEercst rates are felt more ciosely, ang we

er of iwans
we wite, or alter the niek profle of our loans
Zrg loar o value ral 55 Or paLsing

actv ity ir certiar parts 2f 'he rrareet smouid thar
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Current trading and outlook

Since the year end, the Grodp has continued 1o
nai perspeciive

albelt we nave

perform sweadily from an operatic
and n lre with our exgeciations
growth ahead

~long terrn ener SrCe
U Yy &

sser share prize of target due to ng
COMIMuUed INCrease
faorecasts Cur growth targets for the Group over

harged, and

diversifed

the modium and long terr remain unc
we continue (o focus on mamntsiring a
business that is capatle of deliverng more

orodictable growth for chareho.ders

The recerty announced Electricity Gererator Levy
FGLE within the 2023 Finance 2l wll have an
mpact on the returns generated from Gur energy
porifcio over the next 5 years, Tnis is further

n the group fRance rev ew or page 27

coerty lending business continues to
reased deployment n this

ort term

Grm sirongly, with inc
sector since the year en~d, We focus on sh
wars wour average current loan term s 17 months)
which enalies us to adapl 1o changes in oubioox
e feel tris i3 ly imporiant in the

swiftly, w particular

current econoric camate.

Performance in our healthcare division continues
to oe stab.e, and we continue B remain postive
abodt the opoorturities 1 Improve perfermance in
trg secto

Since year end, we have continued o buld out our
fibre retworks, witn construciion racking n lire

with our excectations We continue to review
opgoriunites for poth crganic ang norganic
growth supporting our esting manzgerment tearms

in delvering this strategy

In December 2022 we have acqdired the rights to
£25m of right to use mobile dcenses from Three
U<, thus making the first step fowarss becoming an

mchbile virtual netwaork operator,

Cur mex ©F busniess areegs nas deveioped cver time
and may evoive furthear over the years ahes
Importance we place on
meeting the cbjectives of our shareholders This
shouid not pe read as any indication of a wholesale
ooersie, but as a

a, driven

Dy the overarching

change in the sectors in which we
ref.ection of the role played by tne strategic
mandate in protecting shareholaers nierests

"Qur mix of business areas has
developed over time, driven by
the overarching importance
we place on meeting the

objectives of our shareholders.”
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Our business at a glance

What we do

Fern Tradimg Limited MFern’) 2 the carent comaary

of nearty Z/D SUDS Glanes {together the "Groun’ Our

Group ope

 HEY BTEas ENEIGY,

healtncare, lenairg, iore and nouse turding. Sver

tne past twelve years we have bult
divers

a caretully
groult of operatng businasses that are

well poslened te deliver long-term value and

pred ciable growth for Gur shargholders

1. Energy division

We generaie power frorm sustananle sodrces and
sell the energy produced eitner drectly (o mdustaal
consumers or te large networks, May of our
rerewab e ene gy sites q;alwf\/ for governmert
incentrves, wricn regresent an additorsl soorce of

incomme We nave also utwi:sed QLY EXDerTse N

et facilihes for sale or

renewahis E‘ﬂG"ij [{SRete

o the Group hac

2. Healthcare division

We provide hormes and | acilines o our

D
=
]

ageing popuiauen, and

crovide migh-guanty Ragts

operational =itez in the

! 3. Lending division

D oye iend on a short and medium term, secared
bazls oz iarge narrber of pronecty profesiorals
We also provide “nancing 1o enable cifier 'nusmess
I ouild assets anc other res dent:a!t and

D Comrmerglal proporties

4. Fibre division

We owr anid operate fibre troadbana networks
across Varous areas of the UK We purld the

e hemes and

somers with clirafast

L nemworks and cornect ther

husnesses to provias our o

flare broadband

5. Home building division

Durng tne yegr, we succcssfully ertersd ne hicase

buid rg sector, acguirieg Foviz momes which nas a
strorg rack recors of daeveloping homes in a
sustarnable manner Tre company s a full-

oroperly developer, meaning L orovic

M the Gesign, W re engneer.rg ¢

orstructior to encure tne delivery of guaity

work-nanship

Solar, wind,
biormass,
landfilt gas,
reserve power

Property lending,
development
financing

Retirement
villages, private
hospitals

Ultrafast fibre
broadband across
the UK

Residential house
building
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Our business at a glance

The sengtn of our Group's strategy s 0 Both its
peraticnal diversty and the return profe of thase

]

usinesses Cur lenaing pusiness orovides flex bility

(&5

nd strong returr s cover the short term, while cur
gy nealthcare
crvisions Gffer wisibitiy

the torge- term.

oo
3]

n

Aore anc home puaid rg
v and stability of returns over

The scawe of Do Susiniesy 1 g key sTrenglh, erabung
LS 10 acguire large-scale ee

w

tablisned operations as
well as the opporiunity 1o enter new sectors with

miriral ik to the whole Groun by setecting

|

Sector split’

Wind 22% —.

Sclar 20% 7

Reserve power 6% -

Otner 3% 7

B B Owning and operating assets 69%
BE Lending 31%

“Sector solitis given by val

Fern's sector
allocation

busiresses with comprehensive tusiness plans and

w

trong maﬁagement teams This enables us to
contnue o diversify cur tusiness wihout
COMProrTrsing on tre quality oF our operations.
Cver the past thres years, we have suc
ctor and we now
own Six carnpanies with exciting plans o detiver
Jtrafast broadband corass the UK

cessfully

enterad the hbre broachard ce

- Healthcare 1%

Froperty 27%

Resarve power 2%
~- Solar 1%

~-- Fibre 5%
A Healthcare 4%

- Landfill gas and biomass 9%

e, as represented on the compary baance sheet of e Tracding Lirnited
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Our business at a glance

|
Where we operats
Ve are proud that fne bus nesses ‘
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Our business at a glance

Making o difference

We gre proud o operate a Group that rmaxes a
positive cantrbuton @ saciety acress the UK,

Gy, providing aualiy
frastructure and retirement living and

generatirg renewaple eng

¢ underserved

Energy
We currently own 220 energy sites, producing
3750GW a year That's

encugh energy 1o powear over

a milor homes

ernert each other wc\i heo mg tre UK
ergy targets rrescective of the weather,

The Fern Community Fund s a social enterprise run
oy tne Groue, which works 1o dis *wt:u te co

furids generated from our wind farrrs. Tnis vear, tne
Ferr Community Furd has awarded £1 4m o locas
commiunity groups, supperted 13 lecal university
students trrough our Student S5cn
and provice fuel subsidy to 700 resicenis

local to the Group's 2ssefs

clarship Furd,
a winter

WO are |

Healthcare
Gur retrernent villages ¢

aroviae high-qualty,
contemporary iving spaces, with 379
accommadation urits currently in place, and
schemes 1in various stages of develcpment offering
over 500 add tional accommccationr units

A friendly comrrunity s at the neart of our

retrerrent vilages, which s why i our

developmerts we provide central fac

ruz of social activity for our residenis,

Lending

The lcans we made during the year nave heiped o
fund the construction of student accornmodat on
and much reedec residential properties.

We continue 1o extend loans to 24 tax arivers and
fleets to erable them (o use electnc vehicles,

reduc Ng carbon errussions iIn Gur Caota’

Fibre
Through our Apre divicion we are bu ld ng cut the

fibre optic broadband netwark Acrmss the K Faour

our managemert tearms are ‘ccussed on

culding cut fibre optm broadband netwaorks for
residential customers i small businesses, ard a
fifth is owlding a fibre remwaork o deliver enterprise
connectvity Cur sixthis a

compeny operatng ir the fibre secor anc

weitware devetopment

OT’O‘-ﬂd!I’“Q services to our group Ccorrpanies

Within tnis division we Pave plans o create a

network providing connectivily o ove
propert'es ir the next three years, rmany of which

r one rnit:on

are in small towrs and willages that don't currently
have access o nerne: connectivity it for modern

ways of work ng ard cemrmunicating.

Lr filbre
nectivity to urderserved commurites, t

Not only are o businesses brirging

hey are
also generatmg emp\oyment opporturities for
young individaals via traning academies and
apprenicaship scnarnes, ard are driving divers:ty in
2 of our cormpanies having
launched a number of nitiatives to recrui wormen

Telecoms, with on

Into trie sector

Home building

Cur home puilding division utilses & h gh

procortion of sustainable tmizer frame construchion

metrads and irsta.s air source heat purmps in ak

prooerties leacing the way in this sector a~d
relging reduce carbon emissions




Our strategy in focus

Cur businesses
Energy

-

Trrcugh oor energy aivision, the Croup owns and
cparates energy $Hes wWhICh sLpnly gas and
elecincity into tne network, as well as constructrg
res for iyture sale Cf the 220

recewaln e erergy s

energy sites that we own and operate, 194 provice

recewsble energy. conmnoulng to the Group's

poesi on as one of the :argest oroducers of

recewa

2 energy from C
N the UK Energy sites ar

generate staoie profits f

Renewsalkb.we energy sites gene*at:& sower from
sustamnaie scurces and sell enercy produced either
directly 1o large in

sstrial consumers or 1o the
51

retwork. Many of cur renewabis erergy sies alse

hich resuds in a

qua. fy far goverrreent ine
P

cruon of the generated energy bene —\tir:g from

of tre yolatl oy in org torm erergy price forecagts

Az new sies

01

il tee UK do not gualify for

nSTCric governmeant NCCTTves, wWa are 18e NG more

interest i the m

zricet for <

2GS WIS oW

and Gperate.

Did you know?
if laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.

generated higrer rewarns t1is year than expected

h:r the

ouet arker ¢ mons bt o

pcter’:t:a\ [£8; orovide stacle re
term Thiz combination s ey to our strategy to
balances sk ard retur goross the rar ge of Groupn

sClviigs o gene L retumis for snareholcers

"Qur energy sites generated over
3,750 GWh of power.”

Jrae o the migh-guality encrgy sites we own, we
are avle to secure lorg-erm franoirg e

~a nstresm barks at ¢

roohit ve rates 1o ennacce

ourreurns, whean celes us o delver the level of

refurrs our smaret clders exgect

Wrrle our renewable energy tusiness stared life in
e soiar energy seCicr, the C-loup has ot

exTerise across otrer adjacent technoiogies
e wIng, promass and landfil gas

ported by reserve power clarts wih.on provge
k e N

—

Tra Group

TG Lves

s OSNCE weaker O

~e techng

TCMJEr Lro

Gans Ligre ‘faﬂ oer’:e"wt from 1ts sc3
as aur Susnescis soread a
vastly recucing the nsk o Croup

Crodp
site suffers an ogerarcna. arErdgt on
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Our strategy in focus

In addition (o our UK sites, tne Group s developing

sites overseas, in junsdictions that we understand

well These present an attrachve oopcrtu nity as they

uiid on cur sector expertise n counires at an
earlier stage of renewabie de«xe\osr“ C urrently
we operae wird farms in lrelaro and -rance and

solar stes in Franca and Australia, We P‘-ave saveral
wind sites under construction in Poland, France
and Australia.

Durng he year we accuired nine reserye power
nlarts and one energy from waste siie. Following

onstruction, we sold two wind farrs in =nland and
rihe year end we also sold Darungton
ste in Australa

shoriy afte
Point a large so

Healthcare

Through our heatthoare division, tne Group
operares in the private med.cal and retirement tving
sectors. Cur retrement (ving husiness, Rangeford,
Oowns ard operates two retrement vilages in
Wiltshire and Nortn Yorzshire and s currently
deveiopirg three further sies for future operations.

Cur private medical business, One Healthcare owns
and operates two private nospitals im Kentand
Fertfordshire, providing the very best level of care
e modern, well equipped nospital facilibes.

Since returning (o normai working patierns we have
seer an ncrease in the nurber of patients pay.ng
for therr own treatmernt as they face long wating
Lists for NES treatrert Despite the ifting of

thie UK, Covid-19
continues o affect the acuie care seclor with

despread restrictons across
stressed NHS and increased infection contro
maoasures that reman ir place,

Lending

Lending continues 10 Be 3 core part of our business
and has providad the Group with a profitacle ard
1or over the past twalve years,

r Group mainly
cansists of property lendimg, which provides
shor-terne financing 1o experenced professionat

This weh oztablished part of ou

orogerty developears, buy-to-let tandlords seeking
.Jndg irg inance, and deve:oprment Fnancing,
wrilch provides short and medium teren financing

to companies

A key henefit of the scale of our Group and of the
husiness that we have bant up n this sector 15 our
acilly © misigate risk throughk having a large
number of short and medium term cans spread
across smail projects to individual bhorrcwears. We
proactively manage counternarty risks through
undertaking careful borrower due diigence, taking

“Lending continues to be a

important part of our

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past twelve years.
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Our strategy in focus

SeCLlily Qver assets

and rrantanng consery y
Mot alwoans wl perform as expected anc rese
reasures help to manimise the impact of
performance 1zsues or an indwicua. locan Thss

further mungatec throlgh the value that we eng o

individual borrowers, relative 10 our woia!l loan ook,

which is currently spread

on average across 182
ot £2 2

loans, with 2n average ncvidua! loan

Fibre division

cornpan es buildin

ane software deve

Trrougn our res dentg L we are

build ng riew ohys:

comrmunitas in the UK and 50 far have bt out
forenfrasiructure in uncerserved parts of Devon,
Somerser, Dorset, Witsnire, Hampehre,
Waorcostershre and the Hame Counnes We are
arning o pass cver cne milion homes aver ine

next three years
Bunding trese

&
large datacentres anc

LH weth ngmes and

reclac’ ng the copoer wras tnat were taid in e frsl

ha f of the 20th century. Jurass.c, Swisr and

Ciganet ara verucaly integrated, as they ooth own
tre fore :nfrastruciiure arnd also nave the enc

cre nfrastructure
and wiil onboard other ISPz 1o the Ai\po:r‘.ts retwork

provaaer or 5P Allocints Gwns

to sel connechvity o e end customer

Through Yorboss, we are cund ng a network m

Loroan 1o sunhy b\mmesz—:c business i

ernterprise Conrmectivity direct to business

customers. Yornoss bas instaned over S00kre of
fib-e opt.c caies in London since 2020 ang nas
recenty lau~ched a sing.e 10GEos product to

market, sing that ambit.ous Lerdon

. Quiciy regure more than the 1Ghbps

Q
0
=

nechvity taey've reued on o dafe

ran o growir in our fibre dvision
we expelt his div
GEr part
spend ao prcx:mate\y Slen of

Asita. "“v’ 2025 to fulal s baed
more commuon nes 1 need of ultrafast o

of our DLsIre

D
el
—
]
%

plans and reacr

readband,

\,"I

Home building

Our new horme cuilding busiress, Elivia = a full
service housendlaer acowring Bra, cevelop ng ine
CanG subsec.erly seling tne homas to
irowvidual buyers These sites niclude & mex of coen

masket and afforaable houses ard sinve to de ver

nign gualty asgrauonal hormes Tre Losmess 1S
growing fast wir projecred annual tarmover oF
£250m and 600 houses ou lt per year forecasted

with n ine next 2 3 years
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Directors

The experienced Board of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Company's
business activities to sharenolders. They have a set of complementary
commercial, energy sector-related and strategic skills.

Paul Latham 7 o 0

Paul iz Chief Execurve of Farm and s responsible for the day-to-cay running of e
buzsiness. He s also a managin dwedor of Octcpus Iavestmerits Limitea VO,
ey supouer of rescurce and experuse

where he has worked since 200 5.

o

a
to Fern Pauls dual role ensures thar this relabonshic works effect:vety and -n e
pest Interests of Ferm's shareholoers Paul has hac vanous general r germent

nd internal consuiting oles acrcss a rumper of sectors and br.ﬂgr with

a
a wealtn of industry and busircss experience

- Heith Willey vorneboe Dnee g

L is e associate professor ©F strategy and entrepreneurship at London
58 Schoo.. He also holds various non-executive directorships and agvisory
oles at high grow'th and more mature compan-es, In s role a5 non-exacutive

T
rD

chairman ne is responsitie for the effective ope!ation of the Board, as well
a3 1its governanice He brings to the Fern business independent commercial
experierce gained from his time in scademia, private ecuity investment,

consulting and various rands-on operaticnsl roles

Petar Bariow ~o0--
Peter mas over 30 years' experence in international financing of infrastructure and enérgy
As a senior executve for international Power, Feter was responsble for arrenging over
S12bn of project and corporaie furaing, as well as bankirg refatienships and treasury
chyvlies, He has spent over 20 years working internatonaly for HSBC, Bark of

o
—

Amerca and Nomura financing acguisitions and greenfeld projects in the ene-gy
anc mfrastructlLre sectors. His comoirat'on of Board-level financing and energy
EXpONence over NUMercus energy sub-seciors. and s sllround rrowledge of
all the sectors in which Fern cperatas. adds significant vaiue to the operaticn of
the Board as well as its sirateqy forrator ard deplayment

Ty Arihar 0 v e O o

Tirm 15 a chartered accourtant with more thar 25 vears’ internaucnal experience

as a finance director of both puslc and grivate companies intiatly he workea
for Price Waterhouse in Zirmirgham and Chicago, More recently he was Chief

Firanciat Officer of Ligntsource Rerewabe Energy Ltd, a gicbal leadsr in thea

furding, devalopment and long-tesm operation of solar photovoita ¢ projects

Tim brings extensive hnar'ur_: and accountancy knowledge w0 the Board as

well as an understanding of dynamic fechnology businesses gained from his
SXOCUTVE POS:IIoNS
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Principal risks and uncertainties
Brincipal visks
agement identfy. assess and manage risks
assaciatea with the Grouc’s pusiness ohjectves and

srrategy. KIsks arise rom exteral soorces, take to 'edug the potentia rnpac of

w
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whick are inherent corrmercia’ ricks in the marxzel, et of wnetner

d “rom cperatiorat reks contaned wiitin the

an
velems and processes em Jo/o“‘ft nithe

w“

business. Overall ns< exoosore 15 managed across

rme Group througn the diversification of acuy™es,

ooth by sector ard geography

Energy bmsson

Risk Mltlgatlons

s st

Market rlsk. « Conrracttare en

— FR R 117 TSP I

nio wih-ch fix the ncomre for a !
{

The erergy sectar s exoenerong porncr of the en gereraed by our sites

sigrificant wrpulerce ana there 5 e Long-terng er backed cfftake agreernerts are

aris< that forecast levels of ncome N place, such as ne Rerewabie Goi ganon Certacation

arg 1ot ackl ﬂwﬁd due o changes in "ROCT ) cheme 30% of our energy roome was !
whowesale eneryy onoes, of-taxe gerarated from FOC revenue ’

BTN wte 10 2% industry vo Increased
lue to rarke
Irstability)

CONIracis O g- rarnent subsicies, s We Dﬂo‘gnﬂ ‘Mt—" tme governrnent and the
Cue o ths turbulent environment, ) i

ne pf‘ entiat for incresced wm po Iy MIakers wno set fullure regusto
v the requlziar s also

=y

-
L

Changes in Gove ent nolicy
may resull 1 recuc -d
sitears Wwithr the growus due o

inCcome

addimicnat evies
Operatlonal r|sk . ntigared rﬂrgpb 3
Leves of erergy orocuced may i catior ¢ aies. :
oe:cwer than ant'dnatec due tc « Regular servicing © fa«w Icens.rea T 3
sLb-sptmat weather condizons are kep N good \md'* on a'"ri TiTse the sk na N !
cr performarce issues with assets are Unavansble for a *"Wg: LSHC-d V3 CNange ‘

equisment, wi cr may resJlt n
si igrAcant Jrp.anned o e

o Maragemert en3Lras oy 3 smal oortor of tne Groun s
ASTENI ar G revenLes are expented o ke dervec from
cenecrahonl o sale proceeas TYEIS255 §7RS
from o} didus
Feon orver Tff) ’\g:;r Haqﬁ{
oupe ]
f:)revgr: E
Construction risk: » Tne Grogo eners fixed orice conracts wito Cortraiors
Consvrocnon of tne g ATIETE Z0DTOLY ate T red ICEe eXD0s Lre S ImCreas g CO m

CIGer O 5 rnore
artoimanes dag o
zvalab by oriecr

T3 Taer g s

Mo changs
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk
Market risk: Manaqmﬂﬂr regul af\\/ reviews the comoentive landscape

pected saies from custormers
are iower than antic pated due o
mcreased cornoetis on from otner

[Aroviaers

A change in policy Ly the
reguiators in favour of aarger
operators coula impact our asiity
o delver planned develonrment,
reducing revenues and eficiencies
games from a 1arger Dresence na
Damcuar are

Constructlon rlsk
Conztruction of the netwaork
takes longer or 1s maere costly
than anucipated due o resource
avalabuity or mcreased cost of
raw materals

Operational risk:

Network service s interrupted or
urireliabie leading 1o potential loss
f:f cuswwrnars and reputational

i iarget build areas to ensdre plans ¢o not confliict with
ot=er zliarnative network operators.

Managemert engages oroactively wita the Office of
Comnunications and the Governiment to ensure the
berefits of smaller cerafors are we [ understond and 175
INteres:s are approprately reoresented,

We are an active participart in relevant industry bodies,
partcaarly tnose represerting alierrative network
Onerators

The Group has contracied with g numoer of different

suppliers to reduce the exposura @ any one Indivicual
entity. Selection of cutsource pariners Is managea
through a detaied procurement process with long term
visility of work allowng partrers to plan financiat ard
peosole resources accordingly.

Whem supply chain oroblems are expecied O Crincal
items our teams generally Rave & months stock of itre,
duct and other materia!s on hand, and advance order
efk*mcal Fqu‘pmentwﬁh brg teod t\me:i

Qur networks are Buitt 'n a resilent way with diverse

route ootions sholld a faiure occur in one route,

This, comiined with an abilty o dertify and rescive

conrectivity ssues quicxly, minirnises downt me of the
tworks

S
:

&
Eesiah
e eleoies 354
Seni
r\wwmxwmnezg*«mh Hitiee
e e
s FEE s ek
P

Increased {due
to increasig
demand for
rescuUrce :n
the sector as

aternative
netwirk
oroviders scale
Suild)

e
L]

Na change
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Market risk:

increasrg inflanon ard rierest
rates lead to a market-wide
afforda g
drop in prooefty values across ad
sectors ¢f real estate T

moact our atility 1o recover g
war in full through a refinance
or sale.

Counterparty risk:

Leans rnay be mads i unsustaole
counterparties, mpacting our
ablty torecoyer the \can naa-ge
oAl

Risk

Market rtsk (Healthcare and
Home Building):

A fail in house prices coula
IMoaECt CUr 3ony o gonerate
expecieg reverus f’cm the sae
of agarimenis 1IN our ret re”eﬂt

1

vilages aro houses bttt by Sl

@

Construction risk (Healthcare
and Home Building):

vailastuty or

S T alETIals.

[
e
T
—-—4
Fﬁ
\_n
L
e |
AL
mE
o

Healthcare/Home Building Divisions’

Mitigations

Change

TW: teams pro-zctvely manage aur positonin the

rearketpace and are prepas o w0 enferce where needed f

& loar roves i defadit,

O ur loans are made at conservaiive loani-to-vatue ILTV) s
ratios with a maxmum LTV of 70% s

No change

T"WO*OLJQ”! d- e dii performed arior te wrling
cans, ncludng property or land vauar ons and credit
chacks dore o boswers
VWhere lcars are writter for asse
milestones ana Covenants
5 3e Co rmyﬂtv pnort

2COromic
Zlirato

WOWINS

Cha nge

Planning corsernts on

MAxXIr se revenues anc reduce f,.ﬂc ﬂsk

~creazed dug

to ursiascie
Seteialvlsalled

Tre Groun en

o redule excoiure 1 increasng mater ai Costs

Exttad
Tre Grouan ony words witn recutaly & 3d parhes wih a T
Stre ’W'] resnrs of delver g il ar Grojets Mo chanas

Health and Safety risk
{Heatthcare):




Risk Mitigations

a
Market risk: « Where floating rate debtis in place (where irterest varies
Anincrease in base rates may N line with an uriderlying benchmark ratel, the Grouo %
increase costs on deot “acintes, enters Iro ~edging arrangements o fix s peruon of these Incressed
IMoacung the Groug's an lity to payrrerts throughout the term of the facil ty Hedging (due o 1se In
cervice debl as 12 fails due. arrangemens are cutlred in MNote 21 of tne financial Inlerest rates)

smatements

Liquidity risk: « Adetailed cash flow forecast s prepared and reviewed
2eor management of cash wathin by management cn a monthiy bas:s, incorporating cash
tne Group could impact the avalatility and cash reguiremens across he Group On at
Group s abdity (o neet obligations l=ast a quarterly basis this is snared witn the Board.
as they fall due. » The Group moniters bark coverants on an ongaoing bass i

- 1 - o ns e
to ensure continued adkerence to covenants, Wreare

coveranis can't be met, forecasts are updated for the
lower cash avalable a3 aresult of the reswiction.

« The Group has a flexice Grance faciity whicn can be
drawn or at shorinotice to mee: mmediate business
reeds.

No change

Health and Safety risk: « We have deveioped robust Realth and safety policies in

Tre safety of our employees compliance with 1ISO45001 across the Group to ersure

anc hinse employed through the well-being of our staff

contracts are of paramount « Heaith and safety training is provides to cur s7af and

I e Thare o a e . . - e e Increased
importance. There g 8 s« that coniractors on a regular bass

aocidents in the workpiace could
result o SEnGus iryury of ceat

Wie employ a Chief irformaton Se

Cyber Security risk:

.
An attack on our IT systems and whio s responsiie for data secunty across the Group ang

data could ead to d'sruption reporis quarterly o the Board. N

of cur operations and loss of o The CISO works closely with our busimesses o ensure wpmE
cusiomer data. Loss or misuse adequate standards of security anc information No change
of data may result in reputatona. managermant are met

damage, regalatory achion under « Fach of our busiriesses that hold customer data nas thair

GOPR and potentiat fines own dedicated resource for

The strategic report was approved oy the Board of Directors on 16 December 2022 and signed on 11 benalf oy

PS Latham
Director
16 Decernber 2022




Corporate governance

Section 172 {1 statement

Tre Boara consider that they have adnered o the
requérememts 0f section 172 of tne Compan es ACt
2006 (the "Act’), and nave, ir good faith, acted in g

way that wouls be most likely © vromaoie the

success of the Group for the benefit of its me~it

as a whole (having regara 1o all stakeroders ard

matters set out ih saction L72:1)&-f) of the Acl)
i the decisions taken dun~g the year ends:

30 June 2022

rricrmance of e duty 1o oromaote the

e Group the Board has regarc io a

crs ncluding the likely

n
conseq.erce of ary decisons nhe jong =rm ard

Ustens to e views of the Group's key staxehoiders
ds e

~f the decisions ' rakes Toe

o budd rust arg ensure f fuly understan

potertial impa

card fulfls these y oy delegstion to

GRS
([\
(%43
C\.l

committees and the boar ds fs-,losnary
F=1

undertakirgs, wno ope 1 a corporate

governance framework across the Group

tng a review of nealln ard
Cup. ananciat and operatcral
ga: and regulaony

» The Board also review

<EY 1615
trers, diversity and 1Imciusiv Ty,

orpcrate resnansibity, and

Principal decisions
.1\ ne pr-n
trose d

trat are sgriicant o any of S e sfa-'\e”‘ﬂ,kjef

<
=
{D

a decisiors taken oy tre Soard ac

coiziors frat are of @ strateg < nawre a7d

grouls e Board oo

Cressng
cur rerewab et divison i August 2021 e

Croup acqdiced a lar

regly 1o corstruct

wind site n Adstral'e This deploymert aigrs
with the Grolp's str
den

tegy to CoOrtinue o
ires wh'ch prov de

porerewasle energy s
pradictab e lorg-rerm revenue strearms The

Board considerad the opooriunity anc how it
gligrned with our objectves 1o rraxe g posive

ontribunor to the commun ty and environment

Tre Group dec ded o excand into our now

o
division, houses bm.cm‘g g May 2022 tne Grcup
erec clyiz romres, a ful -service

Ele = ropart
devsloper, oronciry s
t

=ry Ces Orm the casgn,
nd then finai construct.on

an
sure e celivery of quatity ”-JFJ"WY'EHS?".IQ

fying the Group's

asset gase and entenng
Imto thys mew secicr has been well thoughit

Sut wih long erm grow:h in mind Tne Board

assessed tre strategic © rearies within tre

OU

secor nefore dJagidin ; to micve ahead with this
ZTOLIS HON, Zonsder ng now s woulc impact
exishing businesses wtr*in trie chiv.son and how
it alignad witr e Group's

strategic oo,ethl [akite!

ce ver long-term vaue 31d precictable growih

for our sharehodars,

Reviewing anc decid rg to move anead with

increasing bicmass operatiors which < part of
n Ociober 2025 the

Iz, waste-to-erer gy
Lang This degloyrent

trategy 1o cortnue 1o
etc-_c renewable erergy

SR

h

Maxke a 0osIveE TonTicshion 1o

(D

COrTAAnty

ot

anc environrrarrt



Corporate governance

« The board decided o change audit iirms via 2
tender procass for the year ended 30 June 2022,
The Group had changed sign.fcartly since the
previcus auditors were appointed ard therefore
we were Lnable to reliably azsess the vaue for
money we recawves Three firms underwent
the fender process and
selected Decause of thor strong commarncial

crest o Young LLP were

u'1der3taﬂdim of our business, efficient gudit

methodoicsy and valle for money.

Business strategy

Cur business strategy 1s sef oJdt on pages 11 to 14 of
the Strategic Report, Management prepares a

up budget which s aoproved by the
Board on an annual oasiz and forms the basis for
planning and deployment
decisions. In making decisions concerning tne
business pian, the Board has regard first and
foremacst to its strategic focus, but alsa to other
matters such as the interasts of s vanous
stakeholders and the long-term impact of its

detalea Gro

—

he Grouo's resource

actons on the Group's future and reputation

Shareholders

Sharehcloer relations and generating sharehaolder
a key corsidaration when the Board is
strategic The prime medium by
which the Group communicates with sharenslders
is through the anr
statements, which aim to provide sharehoiders with
a full understanding of the Groug's activities and its
resuss. Tnis information s published on our website
at www ferntrading.com

vaile i3
making decisions,

ual report and financial

Employees

The Grouo's employees are fundarmental to the
overall success of tre business The Direcrors fulfil
ther duty o empuoyees by enfrusting oversight ©o
subsid.ary Boards which the Chief Ex
sits on

ecutive of the

JFOUD also

The directors of tne subsid.ary undertaxings
manage ‘he day t¢ day decision making.
engagement an

d cornMmunicallons with employees

arg ensure that people are frested fairly ard are
valued with respect 1 pay, benefit anc conditions.
We fully realise that our empioyees wish o be
infermed and consuliec on matiers affectirg ther
work and to be invoives m problem-solving
affecting their cwn areas of interest and

espons bility The Group s Ormly cormnmitied ta a

oolicy of good commurncatan at all levels and we
airm to establsn a cimate whicn corstantly

encourages the open flow of informatior and

ideas. Presently thes includes monthy team briefings
at a local level and the pudlication of morthly key
performance rdicaiors cove

costs, and heath and safety.

ring cuiput, operating

The health and safety of our emiployees in the
Group, given
Directors review

workplace s a continuat ‘ocus for the
its broad operational business. The
Health & Safety Reporting at each doard meethg o

ensure aporopriate policies anc procedures are in

pizce o protect the beaith and safety of our
empioyeeas and contractors Where trere are
potential defciencies or issues, these are followed
up and resalved on a umely basis, with the Board

having cversight of the actions taken

The Group ouiscurces actvites ana managemernt
of certain operaticnal actvites to external suppliers
Where activities

that they are m

are cutsourced the Board ensures
anaged by reputable suppliers who
meet ak the relevant industry and requlatory
commitments as well 23 trealirg empoyees fairly.
Expected standards are docLmented :n all service
contracts and acherence o these zre contirually
moriores by Soard through therr service
agreement with Dctopus invesimerts Limied.

Suppliers and customers
The Group
and customers and seeks to mamian strong

Thiz .5 acrieved

acts in a fair marner wi' all suppiers

pusingss relat-onships with therr:
by all contracis beng negetiated trough a farr and
ansparent tender process wiich ncludes

assessing the impact on the long-term objecuves of

PEnT, Lo ;
it e SRS A b £
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Corporate governance

we G ArSup. We review cur payment proce

SS NG
{mes agains

supphers are gaid

Toontracts every six mortths (o ersure
sroreptly and this nformation for
the company s avalabie on tne www.gov.uk
WEDSHE.

The Groug

rmannar 1o

SErVICES. anJ

ctively engages s

> resclve ary dispuites
Fe Board ciosely moniiors customsr

meircs arg engages wit~ tre ma ‘.ageﬂ“er‘t team

understard e szues if businzss parformance does
Mo MEeD CUSIoMens’ expactal,or:s
e 3oarg consisers Octo estmeris Lmied

C e a key Lusness partne add SADDHEr win
operaticrai

gnt, firarcal admmisranen and company

DTy for the Zrows on of ©

Community and environment
Tre provision and operat:or of sustaran.e

oy 7

irifrastructore is at the centre of ¢
strateqic g:-als Through its business actvities the

L Maxe z positive cormibutor o the
COrmUrmty, ervironmenrt ard economy Cur
re~ewable energy business is Feiping the U< meet
Cur private hospita.s

trroughout tne Covd-19

eatme~t for ron-Covid-19

pandemic by providng
NHS patients that otherwise could ot have been

carned out. and cur fibre netwer< wil gve pecple
ordral comrunites aocess to nign-spesd

oroadband

Business conduct
As Dir

EnsJnTg rianagerren

Ors Sur Merniar § 10 benave reseorsc y,

¥

Looerse The busiress v

rregnty aro o 3000 ~dards

rUErTe Wit tne migh 2

of conauct a~d governance expected of a business

such as ours Gur nie-ton through aur busin

e

sirategy [cutined on pages 1L to 1415 o oper

sectors and wor< with other nus nésses trat share
<ot values

Business ethics and governance

Thie 2oard 15 rezoonsiGie for ensunng tnarnthe

activities of the Growp and its varous busnesses are

corductad i compaance with tne law and
apoicable governance and reguiatory regimes, ard

i gdrerence with grevailing pest pract ce for the

reievant irdustry. Thig includes review g intemal
controls, ersunng that there is an appfcor:ate
calance o7 skills and on th
Roard, and ensunnc rancial staements
give a true and &ar view ne state of affairs of the
Group. ~urtner detail cac be found in the statement
of directors responsiliies on cage 22 '~ the year
1o 20 June 20022 no areas ©f concern have beern

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters
Tre Board’s colicy on ermployes, human rigots,
socal ard commuanity issdes, envrorment policy
and an-corruchor 3na Srigery matiers 1s giscLssed
N tne Jrectors Repr'-rt on page 2% Tre Boac
rate culture av s based

actve prom o
iwes and b ﬁavious

onethca. va
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Group finance review

Beview of financial statements

The purpose of tis report 15 to orovide additiconal

explanatory in‘ormaton on the Fnancal staternents
Iy measunng our pecformance, the inencial

meazures that we use nclude those that have been :
A3 N order to :
eliminate factors nat dstort year-on-year

derived from our repcried re

COQMpPAansons

finarcia. measures :
A reconcidiation of these to the finarcial results can H
pe found in note 28 of the rotes to the financal
statements.

The financial statements snow assels at cost, as such
they do not reflect the futare value nat we expect o !
derve frorm these busnesses To thatl exient :
accountng perrorfrar“ce may differ materially from :

tha snare price and may not reflecr changes i the
fall rrar-<et vaiue of assets or businesses ownred oy

the Group.

Arnurmber of acquigiiions were mMmade durnng the
year, Inciuding nine operat:oral reserve gower sites,
a wetle (o energy site under construcaon. a

corstruction ready wind ‘armon Australa and

sevanteen solar rooftos sites unaer construcuon,
Shortly after the year end, in July 2022, we sold
Darlingion Point, a large sciar site .n Austrasa

To supgort contnued exparson, we nad bult up

cash reserves gt year end of £256im which included
arge cash inflow of £97m from placing external

rdfranfing n Darlingtcn Powrt oror 1o sale

(restated} Movement
2022 2021

£000 £°000 £'000 %
:,L,;n:m& M T B e 711 330 425502 496 o R 6?/ .

k"")"l[ (;)53) b:: fore tax o - 47,604 o - (22 653) - -7[},267 o BLQ%
e 350901 . . 335 512 e [;46111 e \5/,

‘ 727“2“;6 415 172,478 __&_3;,937 B A9%
793169 699,440 93725 13%

Netassrts R 2,219,448 1,887,842 331607 T

Financial performance

Overall, the Group has reported g profit before tax of
£476m for the year erded 30 June 2022, which iz a
£70 3m improvermert on the prior year (2021

£22 7revtoss restated) Overall EBITOA increased by
87% 10 £195m (2021 £104m restates], which

primariiy due to increased energy generaton as wel

s inCreased energy prices

Reverue increased by £287m to £712m {2021

‘Earnings before aterest, tax, ceprectation and amortsation

E425m) which was predominantly driven by & 847%
increase I revenue witkin our energy division Trus
growtn is two foid, increased energy genearation
frors having owned/operated one of our bicmass
clanis far the fuli year and a large solar plant in
Ausiralia reaching commissioning, and a sigruficant
increase in average energy prices over the year due
to the misrmaich between supply anc demand,
cerbated by the ongoirg coniflict n Ukrame.




Group finance review

Revende growih wat strongest in cur enerQy
CIVISION DUL We aiss 238w & rmarked rmproverment in
revenue from cur revrerent v leges. Th's part of
our business has repaundaed well from the
lookdowns recdres by tre Cowvid-19 pandern o
response, selnng 41 urits i the year an increase o
52%1 and arnaraasrg in revenus of £75m o

£204m (2021 £12 7mi.

Revende from cur lending dvision saw a drop of
5 n

cue O & sTnailder guerage

S made &

Ooeratng expenscs for the year were o lng with
Ur e4pectat ons, wit~ the ncrease prrarily o ven

d oneraTng £osis o ouUr fibre divson as

iv has exparded Refnancing axienal dent to

securs ir Drovec ferms over the p:

~Crease it interest costs of 22 5m

coﬂtributee toad

ﬁ
J
T
a
&
P

EN)
[
Y
m

£om).

Inciuded i e resulls ths year s a Droﬁt of E28m

sale of two war d farrsan F niand

recogrused on the
icn o

f £1&m of defarred cons geranor

Financial position

Contnucd shareholder interest and rvestment nas

seen ret assets grow to £2.219m (2021 g38m
Sle erded 3C June 2022, we

od 120 shares (2021 150m;

1 E2217m) Tre

L993m of

consicerat o relat Ng 1o Sroug resiruonorg

ar g ozl

Net corrent gsters oF BSOS (2020 EGEIm restated)
have imcreased oy £145m reflect ng e reduct oo

ex=mal fnaccing ard an rorease v ork inprcgress

with nthe Shre aod

Culcrgdvsors ©
Loox roroserty rﬂswg ~as decreazed by €% @
£360m 2021 £

“rGs g R
6% of ret assets (2021 20%:

[N
(9%
[9)]
L
D
@]
W)
s
L
(G
4
c
]
44
"\
[
]
Mo

aNg cash eguiva.crts as 3l 30 Jure 2022 were

perating activities decreased to 242m (2021
£342m) whickh has pean utlised alongside externa.
lcmg—term “rancing and capnai raised by new share

o]

issues 1o grow tre busness We have invested
susstantia:ly into the fibre croaclband sector over
e past foLr years whick will require further cag'tal
exgendifiure over the next 2-5 years, InrCreasing our

wverswﬁcat‘on across secicrs,

Q

Of the cash hed st year erd, E211m was held n
cur energy, home build ng and Sbre sunsidiarias,

e 3 numper of corztruct on and
infrasiracture proects under way, reglinng cash to
be readily avaiatle for stage payments due i the

raontag after yesr enc.

S, for eXaTNLe
e 3 Market valuc
tassels, rcheciirg

:5Ms. ACCoUNIrg

-

COnMve

narmred on the balance sheet 5o the accounts
canno?t record the calance of tne adationa. market

value whicr comprses the future prof:

are exnectes o deliver “he addiional value in

axcess of e vaue of fixed assets tharmrselves (such

Fut s me'y, the market vatue of the e-ergy
ganesation busiressas {or ndeed any cperst ora!
~

2 VALS O fumwpw‘ ~d

Volldg b e s WIS 27 2, Wt f’l may
“h
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Group finance review

sector performance
Energy (2021 £1%6m restated). partially driven by increased
Az econcmic activity and global demand increased site Costs where £120m was incurred at our

Clomass stes and £93m au our reseryve gower sites,

the prices for raw matenals have increased, on

throughout the year, so too did wholesate energy
prices, arwven by maoverments in commadity prices

whicn resulted i tre cverall ircrease n revenue average, by 69% aue to an increase in the supply

costs. The combined cost of sales for the resarve
power and biomass sites increased by £110m to
E217rr (2021 207m;. it should be noted that the

revenue generaed by the biomass and reserve r

sarned across our erergy sites These markes

factors have resulted m an ncreass in revenue of
84% to £593m (2021 £322m).

Corresponaingly, =B TDA also increased oy 1129 to
E266m (2021 £126m restated) reflecting the
sigrnificant Increase In energy revenue. Cveral total

power sites increased by £152m durng the year to
E353m (2021 £181mr)

operating costs ncreased by £130m to £327m

FY2022 FY2021 £Y2022 FY2021

Production Production Externat External

{MWh) {MWh) Availability Availability

Biomass 1,050,038 886 553 84.6% 87 2%
Landill Gas 240,226 256,026 97.9% 97 €%
Reserve Power 403,355 141,086 94.2% 592 0%
Solar 554,858 217112 97.7% 96.0%
Wir 851,214 90 5% 93.1%

Total 3,099,690 2,682,019

TR
b 3;;*;«




Group finance review

Healthcare
Fealthcare operat ons contributed £46m

(2021 L42m} wo Group reverves for the year

refiecting tma impact of inCreased revenue in

<

Rangeford. Sales of apartrents at the retiremeant

sillages have renoundged weli from the loc<downs

requirea by tie Covid-19 pandemic respon
selling 41 urits in *re year {a ncrease of
2021) and increas, s
(2021 £12 7m)

Lending

Revenue from lendng dec v S14re to £AZ

(021 E57m) grimrarny due 1o a smalier average

san ook for 2022, which res

i
L
m
&)
o
W
[
i
5
\—x
o]
[¢5]
i
Iy
[oh

revenue stream o

reducec by 8%
L2BEmM) Thes 'edju < the loan bof'w criables

cash to ke avalabie for coportunities across other
sectors witnin the Grouge r‘Cu'* Ng 3Cgulsanns and

construcuon. The maxe-uo of the lo
shifted s
number of srailer loar

an brgoa =t
fignily whnere we have ssuegd a nigher

oda
s within the res.dental

Ly

sector, as well as more larger loans in the

.
b

ITENT SACICr 3N e CoMmmMercia seciorn.

neveloo

EBTDA for the lending division decrc—ased tc 3 Loss

£ P Lo
of L8 Y fron

\‘:‘
-

-

e

2

L

e
LD
O
L)
L

anicipate tre bulid siage to contnue o0 2 T anther

3-5 years as we

Altmougn ool

(o}
2
O
U

T
('D
a
i
=
Q
=
&
5
[§E]
)
il
hl
»
<
il

divinon alsC ircurs large operating experses as the

pugne scale e operat
market D'Paef‘ce Cverall tre i
EET sy of £50 4m (2021

5 e with excectanons ard refecs the

velppmental stage of the divisicr,

As we puiid these retworks out, the asets will be
o the halan which
cannot inciude future vaie cteq o be

generated 3¢ tre aisets nave bear internally

recogrised nce sheet ar £ost

which .5 expe

=

generated Trus s different to the share grnce where
tre future value sxocced o ne generatad rom tre

atses |5 included

Home building

Clvia Homes was acauied in May 2022 ara ras

tmerefore had liraned nrpact on the financ
forecas: to deliver £78m reverue and
EBITOA for the year erdea 30 Jun
2% indic
re w.ih ex

frome the first q\;arter of 2

Funding and liquidity

fnancirg at

Chur strategy s 1o secure lorg-term

Tregra banks 1o
s from our renewate energy
car end we had £1.0447 of

g with C441m of

s <
consders o rave s

“lable cosi b

ACO NEve Dyver
be mzuffoent for cur sharar

y 1 Prnarcmg our o

Irategy woud rave
return and %a'mﬂl\,e“.au

ApcroxiTatey 807

and the-efore we are mot sgn ©
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Group finance review

the currert inerest rate volatility. We cormindally
review firancing arrangerrents 1o ersdra nat they
wsed for the reads of the
TG ersure casn is managed in an agile

are comoetbive and optir
business

rmanrer, wea rmamntain ble firgrice fag

nafex

which can e drawrn down o regaid to meest
mmnrediate business needs.

Looking ahead
The Group has rebounded well from the effects of
the Covid-13 pandemric

expectaions. Whilst the current economic

d has cuiperformed
SUCOk
s crie of crallenge and uncertairnty, we anticipate
TInimaL rmpach or oLy resLis due o tre
precictagie reverye strearrs and cost base, ard
essennal rature of our activities. Coup ed with the
divers acat on we have buiit un scross the business,
we are positioned stroncly for these turbulent
tmes ahead

We continue to pay partcuiar atterton to the twin
challenges of ris g interest rates and surgirg
infiatior - bot in terms of lenging and portfolio
management. These trends impact all areas of the
Group's buziness and are likely to remain for the
foreseeabie future, so we remain disciphned \n our
irvestmert agproach, continuing o roniter the

situation carefully and taking a prudert agproach to
any Current and emerging risks.

We are positive agout the continued Opooriunity
for growtr and contirue to beleve that the
business 1s positioned well 1o take advantage of
fLture growth opportunities across its
areas. Energy, lending and house ‘r)ui!oirag
operations are well establishad in the rmarket andc

core business

continue to make excellent progress wth 'Abu
performances in the new financial year In lire with
our planned strateqy, since the year end we sold &

large solar farm in Australia for a srrall profit, with

proceeds heing redepwoyad into new opoortunities

Deployment into fibre continues 1o roll out in line
witr expectations and the Group has row passed
more than 150,000 homes ty our fiore networks
Sales actwvity in aur healtncare

strong, with nearly 40% of annua. sales budget

iz O rernains

already comp'eted or reserved across a:l sites as at
the end of September

Arncunced wthin the auturn statement as part of
the 2023 Finance Bil,, the UK Government \NIE|.
@nact a 45% windfall levy ("Electricity Gensrator
Levy“ or "EGLY on wholesale energy markert
s excess of E75/MWh This s expectad to
ppiy to the Group from 1 January 2023 10 32
March 2028 The exact legislation will be published
irs rid-Cecermber 2022, but based on the inital
release an impact analysis has nean serformed
s at 30 September 2022, We estimate the impact
to be a drop in valuanorn of approxmately £45m
for the sites affected, which connnuted 10 a
2.0p decrease in the share price to 17700 1N
December 2022

We expect to generate strong operating returns

from our estatished divisions for the comring years,

10 the anticipated outfiows for our
The nezlitcare and

inadditon
onstruction phase assets
fibre civisions are well into theair buld chase in linz
with cur lorg-term strategy and we anticioate
strong returms over tne rext fAve 10 seven vears

upon maturity

PS Latham
Director
16 Cecember 2022
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2022

The directors present their report and the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2022

For a summary of the Group's results, refer e the

Group finance revew o1 page 23

Tre dractors nave not recemmended payrment of
a dividend (2621, £NIl

Tre directors of e Commpany wrho were i~ ofice

durirg the yeas and un o 10c date of signing the

fing~olal statenents ware

NI R EARN

Refer to o1 23 11 the Noes to e financisl

Refer to the Strategic Regort on page 8

Tre Group's objectives and poligies on Granc ai nsx

ma-agerent moluding inforrnauon o the

exoocure of the Grouo to credit risks, lguaty «s«s

and market r.s¥s zre set ot in note 21 1o the

P francial staternents The Group's prnaipa: rizks are

e stratedic report or oage 16

As nerrnitted oy sponior 4140 111 of the Companie
Act 2006, the drectors have elected o gisclose

rformahicn r@qb ed to ke in the direciors renort

fthe Large ard Mediwrm-sized

:ohby schedule 7

Corrpares and Groups (Acccurts and Reper:s)
i Reqgulations 2008, nthe strategic report

ne zZcars recesnises that & —orporate culiure

or sound ethical vaues and bersviodrs s an

e Group erdeavours o condath it

Grity, iman emical, g:rc’essioma=

seow th nte

3pons.he marrer trealing our &rrp.oyess,
CUSICT SIS, sUpplers and carncTs w ik C\,ufcs B

U oand respect
i

Applicatons “or employment oy disadlec gersons

are qwen full arnd far conside-atior ‘Gr a

VING FEQETT 10 TNe Y RArNITUAT 0T TLO0S

Saculd a certon cecoe disabeg
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2022

Ao T RS A,

We fully real se that our ernployees wish 1o be
in“‘crmed and consulted or matters affectng ther
work and 1o be involved |

7 preblem-solying affecting
croblem-solying affecting

their own areas of interest ard responsibiity

The Groug is frmiy committed to a policy of good
commun:cation at aul leve s and we airm o estabusw
a clirate which constantly encouragas the open
flow of inforraticn ana ideas. Presently this
nctudes montrily tearm briefngs at a ocal level and
the publication of montnly key cerformance
NGICatars covern
Fealth and safety

cutput, operating costs and

The Group has ih place an agreement with Octopus

Investrmernts Limted to provide services w0 the

Group covering operational oversight,
adrnirniztration, compariy secretarigl ana company

SCCoLNtNg

The Beard acopted a formal envirormental, sociat
and corparace governanrce ("ESG'} polay on

30 September 2020 Tne Group recogrisas the
need to conduct its busimass, In @ manner that s
responsicle 1o tne envirgrment, wherever possible

A5 a low energy user, the Compary has elected not
to disciote cata on ity gnargy and

Fern Tracing Limited 15 the only

arbon usage.
ompany in the
Croupn that meets the reporting crter a an
therefore no information is provided for the CGroup

as a whiole

The Grous’s has an Anu-Bribery Poicy which
introduced robust procaaures 1o ensure full
complance with the Bribery Act 2010 3
that the higrest standards of professional ethical
conduct are manta.ned.

ard to ensure

in accordance with the recommenaat ong of The UK
Cornorate Governance Code, the 3oard has
considered the arrangements i place t© ercourage

sta™ of the Group or manager of the Croup to raize

concerns, in confdence, witnin ther crga-isat on
bout possitle Impropreties
orting <r other magiars LS satl

ailow an indecendent

r matters of financial
ishied that adequate

arrangements are in olace o
nvestigation, and ielow-on achicn wnere necessary,

e within tha orga

=)

g

o ta<e plac anisation

We are cormraitted 1o acung eth.caly anc with

[N

rtegnty in all our business aeal'rgs are

relanonsmps and o rmplermenting and enforcidg

effective systems and controls to ensure modern
slavery 1$ not @sing piace anywnere in our own

Lusiress or i any of our supply chans, consistant
with cur obliganons under the Modern Slavery Act
2015, We expect the same high siandards from ali
of our contractors, suppters and other business

partners.

expect our suppliers to comply with
Slavery Act 2015

AS pari oF our cortracting processes, we
the Mode

The director
Arrual Report and the firanca! statements in

s are resparisible for preparing the

arcordance with applicabie law and regulation

Company law reguires the directors 1o p
fnancia
tmat law the directors nave prepared tne Group and
Compary financial statements in accordance with
raily Accepted Accountng

repare
tstaterrents for each financial year. Under

United Kingdom Gene
Practice (Unted Kingdom Accounung Standards,
corrprising “RS 102 "The Finarcial Reporting
Standard apolicable in the UK arng Reputlic of
lretana”. and applicatle law) U~der company law
the drrectors must not approve the financial
staternents Jriess they are satisfied that they give a
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2022

of the sfate of affars of tre Coroun © . v o 70 0 Do
nd of tre profit ¢r loss of the Grous A
Ny fcr that penod In orepanng e

s permitied oy the Articles of Associalion, the
directors have the bene’t of an ndeminity which s

s s, e dretiors are regu red o : e
lements, the Draciors arz recu rec 1o ioaguslfying trird-varty neemnity provisesn as

ole accourang polaes arnd trer appy  § defined oy section 234 of the Companies Act 2006,
i The -ndemr by was i~ force througnout ne las
‘ clal yeas anc is currently in force
. caple Jnted Kingoem :
ACCT FRSLOZ have 1~ .. o o
beer T’CMJW d. sugject to any matenial cepartures )
in he case of esch dir n office at the date the
axplares in the francia
ctors’ Report s aoproved
| thiere = no relevart
.

audt miformation of wh.or tae Grouc ana

Cormpany's auditcrs are unaware, and

» prepace the fina~cal =tateent: on the gong y
« they have take~ il tne steps that thay ougnt

ol
CONCENT Dasie Urn-ess d g inappropr ate to .
) . — N . to have taken a5 a chirecior in order 1o make
presurne that the Grous and Corrcarny wii
tr.prr\ft‘l\ = Sk,

Cu

re of ary relevant aud™

CONUNWE 1IN SUSINESS.

nfcrmatior and to establisn that tre Group ana

2 2 (] A 2N

Tre dracior: are aso responsbie for safeguaraira 8 Cormpany’s audiors ae aware of thatirformanon
m

ny trme tre
Caompary and

~oiEl siaterents

ne Drectors regort was aporovead by the Board
Directors on L6 December 2022 32 sgned on s

The drectors are respornsicle for the ma rterance ]
benall Dy.

and integnty of the Comgary's weosite Legwsxatwcr:

i The

PS Latham
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independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Opinien
We Fave a.dted the financ

Trading Limized (the Parent Company’) and its

al staterents of Fern

sutsidianes (the 'Group') for the year anded 30
Jure 2022 wh ch comprize e Grour Statement of
amprehenive Income, ne Groun and Parent

Compam‘ Balance Sheet, the Gron Starernent of

Cash Flows, the Groug and Parent Statement of
Changes in fguity and tne relaied notes 1 1o 23,
iﬂctudmg a surmary of |gmmcdr|t accodnting

“he fina~czl reporting framewark that nas
been appu@d in ther preparationr s applicable law

and United Kingaom Accounting Sandaras
mncludirg FRS 1072 "The Francal Renerting
Standard acp.cab.e in the UK and Repubhc
Ireiard” (United Kingdom Generaly Accente

Q

Accountirg Pract ce),
In our opr'on, the financal staterments

« give a true and far view of the Gre
“arent Company's affairs as at 20 Jur‘ue 202
fthe Group's profit for the year then ence

« Nigve been properly préepared 11 accordance with
Unied Ksngccm Gener

Practice; and

ally Accepted Accounting

o Aagve Deen prepared naccoraance with the

reguirements of the Companies Act 2006

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
internat.onat Standards on Auditng (UK (1SAs (UK)
ard apprcabie law. Our responsipilities under those
standards are further descrbed in the Auditor's
respons:oitt 2s for the auait of the financial
giatements secton OF our report We are

i endgent of the Group in accordance with the

5

(93
-
o)

aical requ.renents that are reevan: 1o our sudit of
ncluding the
FRC's Ethical Standard, ard we have fuifilied our

the financial staternents in the UK

other ethinal responsinilities in accorcance with

these requirements

-~

We beteve that the audit evidence we have
ob-aired is sufficient and appropriate o provide a

has s for our opirion

Conclusions relating o going concern
i auditing the financ.al staternents, we have
concluded tnat the airectors’ U

concern baws of accouning in ithe preparation of

se of the going

tho fingncial staterents is appreprate,

Baseo on the work we Fave performred, we nave
not identfied any rnateria: uncertainties relat |fg
events or congitions that, indiidually or <
may cast s-gnificant doubt on the Group an

sMmpany's abilty 1o continue as a going concern
for a period of twelve ronths frorm when the

finarcial staemrents are authorsed for issue

respons bilities oF
t~e directors with respect 1o going concern

Our resgonsitilities and the

are descriced in the relevant sections of this

report. However, tecause not all future events or
conditions can be precicted, this siatement ;s not a
guarartee as to the Group's zoltity o Ccontinue as a

goirg concern.

Qther information

Tae other in*ormatior comprises the informaton
included in the annwual report, other than tre
financ'al statements and cur auditor's regort
therecn The diractors are responsiole for the othe
irformaticon contained within the annual report.

Our cpinion on the Arancia: statements doeas not
ver the other informat-on and, except 1o the
extent othe wise explicitly stated in this repaort, we
co not express any forr of assdrance conciusion

inereon,

15 to read the cther information
and, in doing so, consder whether
information is materally nconsisient with the

financ c obtained in

Our responsibiity
tre other

al staterrents or cur knowledas

T




independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

tre course of the wadit or otherwise agpsars 12 be

matenally rassiated Ifwe wdentwfy such mazeral
ree

inconsistenc es or apparent mater al missiaterients,

we are requred to determne whethier this gves rize

10 3 matenal mosstatemeant in the francia,
staternents tremaclves. If, pased on the work we
have performed, we conc.uece that there iz a
mater:al misstaternart of the other micrmauon, we

are required to report trat fact

We have nothing to report in this regard
Opinions on other mallers prescoribed
by the Companies Act 2006

N our opinion, basea on the work urderiaket

tmo course of the audit

« tae informaton given i i

e Dreciors report for ne §

which the fina~cal statenents are pre

conssent win the fna~sial staiemen:

Strategic renort anG Dreclors report nave
r

L prepareg ir accordance wth apoucasls
o]

Matters on which we ave reguiresd i
report by axcepiion

In tme ight of the krowleage and undersrading of
the Group and toe Parert Campary and #s
=srdronment ontaned in e course ¢f e audit
we have notidestfed Taena! rmesstatemerts in

e Srategic recert or Dire

We rave notrar g to regort i reszect of the

AN TaTers nrea at or foowhinr 1ne

— o J T Tatal ~ : .oL e et :
Cormrganes AT 2006 requires w10 reos T you il

» certan discoseres of Directors remurnieratio
: sgecfied by law are not made, or

» we have not receivedy zil tne informaton and

exparatiors we requive for our at

Q%gﬁm&&%ﬁ Hities of diveciors

A5 exolained rrore fuly ir the Dire
3 Y

responsibilities statement set out on pages 29 and
30 the Do

ftre financial staterne m; and for benag satsfied

rectors are responsitle for the preparatior

t~at they gve a rue and fair view, ard for such
rternal contral as thae Directars determine is
recessary 1o erable the

that ar

reparzt on of franc a.

eral

alerent,
1o tnc financial stazerrents. the Dhirectors
are rescorsiole for assessing tne Groug's and the
b Parent Campany™s alility to conur.e as a gong

concerr, daclosng, as anplcable, matters related

4
o
9]
o
]
o)
8]

ONCerT ang unina the going Coactern

ring unless the Saectors zither

~the Group o the FPareat

5, Of have no

zse operatu

=18

responsibililies for the audiy

Auditors
of the Hnancial statemants

i Cdr obectives are 1o Co
voanost whether the Pranc

are free from matena. mis

P TR Tt S
TCTrCuUlle

T s
£ By CET
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Explanation as to what extent the
audit was considered capable of
detecting rvegutarities, ingluding
HE

Irregularities. cluadirg ‘rauc, are instarces of non-

compliance weh laws and regalatons. We des.gn
ine wath our respens:biies, outlired

Mcluding fraud.

orocedures in
Lrrregulanmies, Fie

~hing a

avive, Lo dawe

nsk of na material misstatermant due o

fraud 1z higner than the risk of not detecting one
resuting from error, as fraud may invalve deliberate
concezlment by, for examgle, forgery or intent:ona
The
exfent to wrich our procedures are capabie of
detecting rreguiarities, including frand s detaied

risrepresentaticns, or through collus'on

o
('“

-low. HMowever, the primary resgconsiciity for the
orevention and getecticn of fraud rests witn botn
those chargaed with governance of the entity and
maragemernt

QOur approach was as ‘cllows’

We obtained an understanding of the legal ang
regulatory frameworks that are applicable to the
Group and determined that the most sigrficant
are those that relate to reporting framework (FRS

0¢ and the Comparres Act 2006

. Ve
compying wih these f

urderstooa now Fern Trading Limited is
rameworks oy making
enguiries of management, those charged with
governance and those respons.oie for legal

ard complance procedures as to any fraud sisk
framework within the entity, including whether

a formal fraud risk azsessment s completed. We
corrohorated our enguings through review of the

foliowing docarmentat on o performrance cf the

foliowing procedurss

« optainng an urderstanding of entty-level
controls and corsidering the influenice of the

control envirgnment;

« obtamning an understanding of policies and
proCecuras Ir piace regarding complance
with laws

and reguiations, incliding how

compliance with such policies s mortored
anc enforced; citain'ng an understanding of
ranagement’s process fo
respond rg to fraud risks, including programs

stablished to addrass risks

< igentify ng and

ang Conarols ¢

identificd, or otherwise prevent, deter and

detect fraud, and now senior rmanagernent
monitors those pregrams and contrsls;

o review of beard meeting ronutes in the period

ana up to date of sigrning

@500 he
finarcial statements

o W2 asg suscaeptbiliny of the ¢

to materia: missta
including how fraud m'ght occur by hf‘ld ng a
s tearm whoeh included:

GISCUsEION with N the au

« dendfication of relztec parties;

5, the
g the irherant

« uncerstancing the Group's busines
control ervircnment ana assess
rizsk Tcr relevant assertions at the

accodnt level inc

5|gmﬁcabt
luding discussions with
management @ gair an undersianding of
those areas of the firancial
were suscentible to fraud, as identified oy
marnagemeant; and

statements which

+ corsidered the controis that the Group £as
established o address rizks identified by
the entity or that otherwise seex to pravent,
deter or detect fraud including gamimg an
urgerstanding of the entity level controls and

polces that the Group applies,

« Bas
audit procedures to dentfy ron-comp.ance

with such aws and regulations. Our procedures

ea on this understanding we designed our

s througn
journat analytics tools, with focus on mandal

involved tesung of journal entrie

Falazasie
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

journals, large or unusual transactions, or journals

meeting our defined risk criteria based on our
understanding of the business; tested accounting
estimates for evidence of management bias;
enquiring of members of senior management
and those charged with governance regarding
their knowledge of any nan-compliance

or potential non-compliance with laws and
regulations that could affect the financial
statements; and inspecting correspondence,
if any. with the relevant licensing or regulatory
authorities.

A further description of our respansibilites for the
audit of the financial statements is located on the

Financial Reporting Council's website at
www.fre.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This
description forms part of our auditor's report,

[T B I S R

This report s made sclely to the Company's
members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3
of Part 16 of the Companics Act 2006, Our audit
work has been undertaken so that we might state

to the company's members those matlers we are
reguired to state to them in an auditor's report and
for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law., we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the company
and the company’s members as a body, for our
audit work. for this report, or for the opinions we
have formed.

ﬁ\/\m@:&% fc..L_P

Michael Kidd {Senior statutory auditor)

for and on behall of Ernst & Young LLP Statutory
Auditor

Beffast

20 December 2022
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Group profit and loss account for the vepr ended 30 Juneg 2022

Mot
Turnover 1

Cost of sales
Gross profit

M(‘fﬂlﬂ ”'I’dt e &)”Jtr 3“‘

et 3G R Y

2022

{restated)
2021

£000

711,830
10883

300,947
(258 251)

Operatmg promllloss} - S 2 42 696
Cither incerme 1 3,550

Incoms from ather fixed asset invesiments

Share of cperating profnt oint versture
Share of cparating pront ir jomt verstur

Profit on disposal of subsic anes and jomt venture 2
Otner intorest recovanie and smilar noome &)

Iberest pay vaole ana sin

Proﬁtl(toss) before taxatlon
Tax on o ‘Hf('(f 7

lar charges &

5,249
29,533
130
{33, 554)

47,604
(16,294)

Proﬂtl(lo

Attributable to Fern
Minority interest

37932
(6.622)

31,516

3310 000

425,302
(221,277)

204,025

(231,844)

(27,819}
9454
445
1,755
28,568
997
(26,067

(22663
(8.349)

012

(27.005)
(4.007)
131,012

Al resulis relaie © continung activives, Note 26 details the prior period adjusiments.

Group statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 Juns 2022

;ro tﬁloss) for the financial year ) e 31,316
QOther comprehensive income T -
Movermenits in cash flow hedges 77,985
Foragn cxehange gain/ioss on retranslat ton of subsidianes 18,561

Other comprehenswe income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Attributable to
« Owners of the parent

134,478
(6.622)

127,856

{restated)
2021

£000

T B R A

sroten

44,983
(33)]

) 44 €50
12,638
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restated)
2021

300

Fixed assets
Irsarncibe assets & 557,708 576,739 )
ety 2 1,893,430 1,581,682 !
lrvestrorts 0 35,452 11,000 ;
S 486800 2189471

éﬁ;reﬁg acsote I S e . e T DT ‘
stozks 12 184,479 94,711

Drebtors fnchimng C138m (2020 2161t 13 623,161 598,007
due aftor more L ONG yearn

rard 1 256,415
1,064,055

Tangible az

5

Caghat pan

Creditors: amounts fatling due within one year 14 (256,152) (202,059
Net current assets 807,903 663,132
Total assets less current liabilities 5,2_?_4,493 _ ?,832,553_

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 1% (9927.425) (003,239)
Provisions for liabilities v (82,620) (41.3/2)

Net assets ' . 2,219,448 1887842

Capital and reserves

(€3]

161,662 149676
Snars premiur account 364,882 173118
1,635,569 1445757
63,006 114,979) :
(2.770) 136,049 ’
2222349 1884121
(2,901) 3721

Callea up srare capis, 1

Total shareho!ders”'r funds

NON-COrtrsi g s

Capital employed 2,219,448 1887842 i
5 o B2 were approved by the Soard o dreciors or |
‘}ﬂ
|
i

PS Latham
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Company balances shest as 2l 30 Junes 2022
2022 2021
MNote £000 E"OOO‘“

leedassets e e 5 R SR R o Ve s RS - i
Investments 13 2,539,978 2,116,366
2,539,978 2116366
Current assets o .
Oebtors 13 39,888 50,383
Cash a1 Zank ard in hand 11 6 422 L '5?3

- - 46310 51906
Credltors amounts faitmg due w:thm one year I 14 _ (449) o ( 2 944M
‘Net- current asset;““ o T ) S v 45 861 28 382
Totalassets less current liabilities 2585839 2145348
Net assets ) 2585 839 M 2,145,348
Capital and reserves
Caled up share capital 12 161,662 149676
Share premiurn account 364,882 173118
Merger reserve 1,986,457 1791145
Froft and loss ac curt 72 838 31409
Total sh;};ﬁ;lders funds 2505839 2145345

The Compary Nas elected to take the exemption under section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 not o

presant tie Company profiz and loss account. Tne profit for the financial period dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company was £2356 742,000 (2521 loss of £157504,000)

These drancial statements o
angd are sigred on ther behalf

PS Latham
Director
Registered nurmber 126015636

o 52 were aporoved by the Board of cirectors on 16 Decemnber 2022
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Croup statemaent of changes in aguity for the yoay ended 30 June 2022 |
|
Calied up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital i
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed i
capital account reserve account holders’ interest {restated) !
(restated!  {restated) funids
(restated) :
E'000 E'000 £'000 £'000 £'0600 £'000
2 - 1635562 \R3E3N {41,185} 1668982 9570 1678552
Pror penoa - . - E
I s e - - - 3875 13828 17703 - 17,703
AT LEUTITIR T Aeh
ceasatl ey 138435 - 1635569 (59,962} {27356) 1686685 9570 1696255
- - - - 127,005 (27005 14,007 131,012 §
e i e s e eene e e e R H
- - . 44993 - 44,983 - 44,283 ?
- - - {223 {323} - 1333) i
i
SO - - [ o e e e i i
Ctrer corpret 5
(e alalRa TR s - - - 44584 {228 44,650 - 44,650 i
- - 24583 127,338 17645 4,007 13638 :
- - - - 1831 1872 fL 842} (12) :
- - 195,312 - 186,312 - - -
11,685 173,118 - - - 184,803 - 184,803
{444, - - - 16.399) 16,843) - 16,843}
129676 173118 140,257 14979 136,045 1,884,121 2721 1,887,842
Balance as at
1 July 2021 [restated) 149,676 173,118 1,440,257 (14,979} 136,049 1884,121 3,721 1,887,842
Profit for the
financial year - - - - 37,932 37,932 (6,622) 31,310
Changes in market
value of cash flow - - - 77,985 - 77,985 - 77.985%
hedges ]
Foreign exchange
loss on retranslation - - - - 18,561 18,561 - 18,561 !

of subsidiaries
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Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
account reserve account holders’ interest
funds
) . £'000 E000 E'000 E'000 E'000 £'000 £'000
. Other, .
comprehensive - & - - 77,985 18,561 96,546 - 96,546
mcomeﬂexpense) for
the year
Tolal womprehunsive’ ]
incomeﬂexppn_se) for ! - - 77,985 56,493 134,478 {6,622) 127,856
- theyear
Utilisation of merger - 195312 - 95312) - - -
reserve .
Shares "’“e‘." during 191,764 - - - 203750 -~ 203750
- the year. .
" Balance as at
" 30 June 2022 ' 364,882 1,635,569 63,006 2,770y 2,222,349 (2,901) 2,219,448
‘. Note 26 detmls the prlFr period ad,ustmen
' ﬁ@mgxl&my siaéemgm% of chanaes in equity for the vear ended 20 June 2022
Called Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss shareholders”
capital account account funds
o £'000 £000 E'0Q0 E£'000
Balance at incorporation - - - -
Loss for the financial year - - - {157,504 (1575043
Utllisation of merger reserve - - {195,312) 105 3*4 -
Total comprehensive income - - {155,312) 37. 808
Shares issued during the year 150,120 173,118 1986457 -
Shares cancelled during the year (444) - - 16,3951
Balance as at 30 June 2021 149 676 173,118 1,791,145 31,409
Profit for the financial year - - - 236,741
Utilisation of merger reserve - - 195,312 (195,512)
Total comprehensive income - - 195,312 1, 429 ﬁjﬂ‘j:ﬁ&ﬂ?ﬁiﬁﬁﬁ_‘v
Shares issued during the year 11,986 191,764 - - al’@iéﬁ*zosﬂso’%ﬁ :
gm%?g jiedal
Shares cancelled during the year - - - - e ;%*&‘%Q %"% -
Batance as at 30 June 2022 161,662 354,882 1,986,457 72,838
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Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2022

Cash flows from operating activities

Profuiloss) for the inancial yoar atribatable to the owners of the parent

Adjustments for:

Tax cn profsfiliass)

Intorect receivable and simfar mcome

Irterect cayvab e and other sirnilar charges

Froat or disposa. of subcidiares and jont veriure
Icome from oint verture

lncerre from fixed asset imvestments

Arnorizanon and rpairmrent of intargiee fixedd 3ssans

Depredation of tang:ole Txod assets
MNorm-cash staft costs

Maoyernents on denvativas and fore gn exchange

Ircragss nstock

Cash flows from mvestmg actw:tles
Furcrase of subsichary urcertakengs (net of casn acauaren]

Gaary underiakings and ot venitun

Purchase of tangtle assets

Furchase of rtang ole 35

Saie of unliste

Irterest recelved

\rrer‘"r_ Jnnhventare

Net cash used in |nvestmg actnnt;es

Cash flows from financing activities

“
D

o1
A
3
3

-
X

S narcing

o shETe 1gs e

P
Crshares

Net cash generated from ﬂnancmg actlvmes
Net (decrease}/increase in cash and cash equivalents

R el - e
a5 and Zasn 2Culvaeris al tre Ceg

nrrg of tre year

Mone 2022
£'600

B ABRAES HARYN aE e 1 2

37,932

16,294
{130)

33,554
(29,532)

[a I

o

(5,249}
3 45,762
3 101,802
3,040

(18,044)

(19,829)
31,022

(173,956)

9 (6,622)

25,853

41,897

(52,377)
101,778

(322,446}

{7,222}

(124,203}
12 105,000
6 130

201,719
(32,319}
{32,013)

s 203,750

Res)

341,137
83,694

203 75 D0 TEST ang cach eguialents

g
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

256,415

(299,340)

i 172478
243

rastated)
2021

£000

{27.005]

8,345
(997]

36,068
(28,568}

37704
84697
8875
(19,788)
{5,701}
246,274
6,871
(4,007
1,751
“341,917

(221,987
34,803

(110457;

{875}

{29,617}
20,133
Ga7

l O/?
(3C 22

(6,399}
(70,268}
(34,577

206588
367

172,478

Naote 26 deta ls tre pror per od adjusimnents
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Statement of accounting policies

Company information

Fern Trading Lrritea {the Company’) 1S a private comparny lirnited by shares ang incorporated on 14 May

2020 Tne company s comiciled in England, the Urited Kingdorn and registered uander company nurmber
12601636, “he agdress of the registered offce g at &th Floor, 33 Helborn, London, England, ECLN ZHT

Statement of compliance

The Groug ang ndwviduzl inancia. statements of Fern Tradirg Lirited have been prepared in complance
witn United Kingdor Accounting Standards, wicludiny Financia: Reporting Standard 102, The Finanaal
Reporting Standard applicabia in the United Kingdorm and the Repubic of Ireland {+R5 1027 and the
Companies Act 2006,

Basiz of preparation of financial statements

The financ al staterments have been orepared cn a going comcern basis, under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the recogninon of certain finanoa assets ard hab Ltes measured at far vaiue, ard in

accordance with tre Compar es Act 2006 and applicable accounting standards in the United Kingdom
rncipal account ng oolaes, which have oeen apoled consistently throughout the year, are set out beow

-
T

Tre

o

The consolidated inancial statements inciude the results of all subs diaries owned by Fern Trading Limited
as listed in rote 29 of tre arnual financial statements Certa.n corrpanies of these suhisidiaries, which are
listed in note 22, have taken tne exemption frorm an audit for the year ended 30 June 2022 permitted b‘-,/
section 4794 of Companies Act 2006 I arder to allow these supzicharies to tzke the auagit exemption, the
parent company has giver @ statusory guarantee, n tre with secton 479C of Companies Act 2006, of al!
the outstanding net liakilities as at 30 June 2022

Going concern

The Groun's and the Compary's Dusiness acivibes, together with the factors likely to affect its future

¥ b
development, performance and position are set out the Strategic Report on pages 4 to 14, Tne financiat
position of the Group, 1s cash flows, liquidity posiion and borrowing Tacilities are described in the financiat

review on pages 23 to 27 The principal nisks of the Group are set out on pages 16 to 15

The Directors per‘orm ar annuai going concern review that considers the Groug's ability to meet its
finarcial obligations 2s they fail due, for a per.od of at lgast twelve months after the date that the finanial
staterments have been signed

Due to the chalerging rnarket condtions maragement have performed an assessment to determmc
whetner there are any matenat unceriainties ansing that could cast significant doubl on the atkiity of the
Group to continue as & gomng concern. Mo significant iszues have been ncted and as a conseguence, the
directors believe that the Group is wel placed (o manage 1ts Business risks successfully despite the current
uncerta n economic cutlook

2188 an1eh

‘%ié\i»

TR R 5
S T ws%"ﬁ?}“‘
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Statement of accounting policies

In reaching this conclus’'on “he D)

IS mave reviewed ne

Group's baarce sh

t, profit and f.ows with spec 5¢ cornsicers

A reverse stress 2ot wast gerfary

risks to ine Groups iguidity poesinon

as

cof reverue of 46% the Group 3 ate Lo susTalr 18

e for at least a year fromr the date of sign ng
faciiities wiithin the vff‘up

a number of finarang fac
specifed Nnarca: ratios ana comrply with Certain other finanal covenaris,

Cat the gate of th

asirably plausibis scenancs sucn as a

519
o assess the covenant requiremients for the at least t

cforecast to e met even uyrder the stress 1858 scara

At 30 June 20622, - ~i gand headroom av

reyoly’ ngG Cred s fac |t/ of £

of £55&m payabic in more than o

set outin Note 18 Loans and 3orrowings

Key acroummg wdgeErment and estimates have Deen miade witn cons deratio
econcric outook. Key estimates irclude G:

decomrtissicr:ng nrovs ans mparrent of goodwali and investrrents, 6as

acco.nt:g Cetails are set cut on pages 50w &l

owhi

“anos would res
g ficant reciuc

'
i
H

rat contain covenants requin

witr il s Frigned
uztiorn s EBITOA of 84%

e rnext wwelve months

5 report, the Groug is ir comslar

C_)_

'T

inthe qomng concern per od

repayment Qates anc undraw® arr ouris are

aten of work m

siness comoinalons and hedge

Sased on the above ascessmiant of current ecororic ~ondinons andg tre mMLact «

IS

pCSLGN, NGLIgy ard financ

adeg.ate "esouUrCes 1o continue Ir Goerat
(

e Grous and Comyg
for the next L2 monms. Thus,

s nave concuaed that e

ey Conhrue

adopt the gaing concern asis OF accounting Ir nrecenrg the annual ﬁrartoal staremerts

Exsmplions for gualifying entities under FRS 182
FRY 202 abows a gualfying entty cartair disciosure exerpiioss, suDject 10 ¢

bear comphed wih, roudirg nouhcation of ara ro obiection to. the use ¢

~ditiors whicr have
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Statement of accounting policies

Basis of consolidation

Tne consclidated financizi statements mclude the results of Fern Trading Lirmited and allits subsidiary
undertakings rrade up 1o the same accouniing date Al intra-g-oup palances, ransacticns, ircame and
expenses are elimimated in full or conschidation. The resuits of subsichary undertakings acquired or dispased
of during tre penoa are included or excluded frorm the ncome swement from the effective date ¢f
acauisitior or aispesal

Al undertak.ngs over which the Group erercises contro!, baing the power 1o govern tne finandia: ann

operating policies so as to obtain benehits from their activities, are corsclidated as subs diary undertakings
Where a subsidiary has different accounting polices o the Group, agustments are made o th
sLbsidary financial statermenis to apply the Groug's accountng poicies when oreparing the consoldated

Cse

finaroal statemen:s

Ary sulbsidiary unoertakings or associatas sold or acquired danng the year aro ncluded up . or from, the
aates of change of control or change of significant Infiuence respactivewy

Whera the Group hias written a put option cver shares heid by a

derecocgnises tne non-contrelling nterest ana énsfead recognised cort ngent deferred consideration babity
within ether payables for tne estmated amount I<ely 1© be paid to the non-contrelling interest on exercise
of those options. Tre residual amount, represanting the difference between any consideraton paid/payable

ron-contrading interest. tne Group

arnd the non-cortroling interest’s snara of net assets, is recognisea as goadwill Movements i the

estimated liability after initial recognition are recognised as goodwill

Foreign currency

i. Functional and presentation currency
The Grous Francial statemerts are presented in pound sterting ana rounaed to thousands.

The Cornpary's functonal and presentaticn currency s pounc sterling and rounded to thousands.
¥ ¥

ii. Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are trarslated into the functional currency usmg the spot ;xchamge rates ot

the: datas of the transact'ons. Al each perod end foreign currehcy monetary cervs are translated using the
closing rate. Non-moneftary items measured at histor.cal cost are transiated Jsing the exchange rate &t the

date of the trarsaction and non-monetary items measdres at :‘a rvalue are measured using the exchange
s and lcsses resulting from the settement of

rate when far value was determined. Foreign exchange ga- 3
e rates of monetary assets and Labiities

]
5
L_Q )

transactions and from the translatcn at pericd-end exch
dencrinated in foreign currercies are recognised n proﬁi ang l0ss account

£l foreign exchange gans and losses are presented ir the profit anc loss account witrin adrriristrative
EXDENSES

iii. Translation

The tradirg results of Group undertakings are translated into oocunds sterling at the average exchange rates
for the year The assats and liabilities of overseas undertalongs, including goodwiil and farr valse d ustments
ar'sing on acauisition, are translated at the exchange rates ruling at the year-end. Excnange ac;';usments
arsing from the rezranstatloﬂ of opening retinvestments ard from tne ranslatior of the profits or losses

at average rates are racognised in Other comprehensive incorme’ and allocated to non-canirel ng oterest
35 appropriate

xz:
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Statement of accounting policies

Turnover

Tre Group operates a number of 5 of busiress Revenue is aerived oy tne fallowing:

- Emerg}:

Tur~over ‘rom the sale of electn enerated by colar farrms, wind generaiing assets, reserve power

pianie and momass and andfll sites is f@ccgm on an ascruals kass in the pance inwhick it
generaten. Revenue from worg-term government backe? offtake agresments, such at the Renewaie

Y

Cbogation Certfication ("ROC s

erre are accrued 0 e pardod nows cn it ralater o Turnaver ffom the

sa.e of fernliser by biormass and .ardhil bus nesses s spach

cognised on phys.ca

furmover |s fecogfﬁed wren tha sigmificant reks and rewards of cwnershio of rewrement cropert es have
~ be recegrised reliably, and it'’s
will “ow to the entity Tarnover

"Or heahcare servces provided 10 the norma;

d Dasea or the cate the serwce is
provided
= Lennng

Turnover reprr ~loars provided 10 custoners, ret of any vailLe

aaded 1ax Loan nterestis recoghsed N an accrua. Dasis N JINe with contratiua, terms of the can

agreernent Arrangerent feas are spreac gver e ofe of the oan W wr.ch they reate

[
Fiore

Turaover is recewved for inernet connectyity ana related

5 shown ~et of VAT Turrover,

"
—
D
O3
O

wi
z
i
(o3

House bunding

Turngver 1S recogrised on egal com

OTrCerCial Spaces U ovar

contrasis iz reCoyrited Dy réference o theo vaLe ©
n

from nous g assacatio wors compieted as a

oy
o
O
=
ol
-
o >

preoorhon of ¢

ntract vaue

emploves benefits

e Group oroviae CUdING arrual honus arrargemenis, pad rouday

i- Short-term benefits
Shori- e bhens

m

ng Foxday oay 370 oioer silar roo-morelsty cerefis, 3 recogised 25 a0

Dense ™ the panod nowton T8 SeETICE § reCE yea

ii. Defined contribution pension plan

A oefren CcOrtnoLioT a7 15 8 PENSIC B.ar andaer wo oo the Sroun Do;: “red cortrbut.crs inie a
2 ertity Tirice the cortr Cul ons ~ave oeen pain the Grous has 7o further payrans ob‘ga: il

agman.stered Uras
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Statement of accounting policies

i. Share-based payments
C sk-sertled share-based payrnents are rmeasured at fair value at the balance sheet date. The Group
ses a hability at e talance sheet date based on inese far values, taking nto account the esumated
funits that wl, actualy vest and the current prooo-ucn of the vaesting per od,

Changes In the value of this liabiuty are recogrised 1In the ncame statement,

ﬂ
jmy
5]
{
9]
c
C
.

as no cquity-settled arrangements

Finance costy

Finance cosis are charged t¢ the preft ard iss account over 1ne term of the debt using tne effective
‘nterest method so that the amount charged § at & constant rate on the Carrying amoLnt |S.’;u?‘ Couts are
nitially recogn sed as & reducton in the proceeds of the aszociated capral irstrument and released to the
oroft ard loss account cver the ferm of the cebt.

Lurrent and deferred tax

Tax 15 recognised n the staterment O income and reta-ed earnings, except that a change atirputasle tc an

tem of ncome and excense recojnised as otner comprehersive .nComn e or o ar item recogn sed directly

in equity 15 also recognised in other comprehensive ncorme or directly :t/ >spectively

The current .Nncome tax charge s caculated on the basis of tax 3 a

substantively enaciec by the ba.ance sheet date i the countnies where the Company operates and

generaics income,

Deferred halances are recognisad in respect of ail timing differences that nave origirates but not reversed

oy the Bala~ce sheer cate excen: that

« Therecogniton of deferrea tax assets is imited 1o the extent that it 15 probable that they will be recoverad
againsr the revarsal of deferred tax hab.ltics or other future taxab.e profits, and

« Any deferred tax baiances are revarsed if and when all conaitons for retaining ascociated tax allowan
nave been met.

Deferrad tax balances are riot recogrisec in raspect of permanent differences excent 'n respect of nusiness
cormbinatrons when deferred tax is recognised or the differences betwean the farr vawes of assets acauired
and the future tax deductions available for them and tre differences petween the farr values of daoilties
acouired and the amount that will be assesced for tax Deferred tax s determined using tax raes and laws
that have heen enacted or subsianively enacies by the balarce sheel dae.

Business combinations and goodwill
Husiness corrbimations are accountad for by applying tne purchase method.

The cost of a business compination is the far value of the consideration given, liasii nes incured or
assumed and the eguily insfruments ssued plus the costs directly atiributacie to the business combination,

U
Where control is achieved in stages the cost is the conaideration at the date of each transacton.

Or acousition of a pusiness, far values are atintbuted to the identifizbie assets, habuties and contingent
Jabilites uniess the fair value cannot be measured religbly, In which case the value s incorporated as
goodwill Where the fair value of contingernt Latilites cannot be retiably measured they are d'sclosed
bilities.

on the same basis a5 other contingent iz

TR,
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Goodwll recognised raoreserts the excess of tre fair value and directly sttnburable costs of the purchase
consigeraticn over tre far values (o the Srous's interest 0 the «denifabe net assets, Labilities ara
contingent liabilit 23 acguired

On acgaiz tor, goodwil s silocated ta cash-generating units (CGU'ST that are expected o beneht frorm

the comoiratior

=

Goodw iz armortised over 1ts expected useful lif:

Fl o =
s &55%

e which s deerm nec basea o the estrmated Ifespan of

Grolp s unazle 1o make a relabie estimate of useful ife, goodw s
armoriized over a ;encd rot exceanng ter yoars Goosw s rev ewes and assessed for mpairmen:

indicaters on an annual tasiz and any imparmenrt is cnarged to the profit and loss

Tangible
Targisle “ixe 5 J K i eto): o5 depres ator Depreciaton s provided gt rates caicuiateo o write
off the ¢

comiraences

residual value, over ther ﬂtrﬂifec useful lves Deprecaton
TNt service Land and atsefs ir the course of construction

n
imates Lsefu lves are as folows

soreciated anhil tney are

Whiere faciors, such as technological advarcemrent or changes 1IN market pr ce, incicaie that residual value
or useful life have cnanged, the resicual vatue, yseful ft chrvely to
reflect the new creumstances Tne assels are revieweads “or imparmeant ate that fhe

Catty g armnourt may be ympaired

Taing and losses on disposzls are determinen by conrparirg tre praceass with ine carrying arcun: ard are

recogrised witrin gprolin or loss

mulates amertizat.on and atcumuiateq Imoarment losies

t-one meinca o allocate tne depreciab e smount of the assets

T
SUDWS

I

1]
L

S

<
T
Y

o
.

y ~ s it ra = e ~ s - o mdng Foper e oo e £ = e P cr
Develcpmentrshts re gle o nlan- ro 00752770 DL S & 30lar larm anC 8 Mg far i 2C0.Ired 0 aCd. Suon,
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Where factors, such as changes in market price, indizate tnar residual value or useful ife have changed, the

residual value, useful 'fe or arnariisation rate are amerded prospec::ve!y o refiect the new crcumstances.

The assets are reviewed for imparment i the gbove factors ind cate that the carrying amount may
nE impares

Lenses

At incephon the Group assess sTels T re assessment aonsaers

(‘P

>3 agreements thar tranzfer the right to use a
waetner the arrangement &, or contains. a .2ase hased on the subsiance of the arrangemeant and whetrar
i as

the lease smou'a be Cia

as either 3 firance lease or an ogerating lease.

Leases of assats that trarsfer substanbally all tre nsks and rewards incidental to ownrership are classifed a
a

finarce leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the fair value ©F Th

leased asset and cegprecizted over the shorter of tre lease term and the estimated wsafiul life of the asset

Assels are assessad for impalrment st cacn reporting date,

Leases that do not ranz’er all the riske ard rewards of cwnershio Claszified a5 ooeraung eases
Payrrenis uncer operating leases are charged 10 the proft and 0ss accoant On a siraighi-ine hasis over the

pencd of the lease

investmentis

The Company nolds investments in a subsidiary at cost less accumulated imparment losses If ar

iImpairment .oss is subseguently reverseq, the carryng amount of the rvestment 1s increased i the revised
estimate of its recoverabie amount, but cnly (o the extenit that the revised carrying arrcunt does not exceed
the carrying amaount that would have been determined had no impairmert .oss been recognised i pr or
periods. A reversal of an mpsirment 1058 s recognised in the profit a—d ioss account.

Cash

Casr includes cash in nand a1d deposits repayatle on demang Restricted cash ropresents cash for which
e Group does not have imimediate and direct access or “or which regulatory or legal reguirerrents rastrict

the uze of the cash

Stocks

Raw matenals, spare parts and consumat es are vaiued al the lower of coot and net realisale vaiue Where
necessary, a provisior 1s made for obsolete, slow-moving and defective stock, Cost is determined on the
firse-in, frsi-out (FIFG) methoa,

Fuel stocks (MBM and litter) are valued con an average cost basis over one 1o two miontns ard provision for

unusale litter 1s reviewed montnly and apgiied 1© off-site stoc

Fuel stock of straw has ceen valued at the hisioncal cost per tonne of straw A provision for Lnusable straw
s identified on an individaal stack basis and is revewed monthly. Stocks are used on a drst ir, first cut
("FiFC"} basis by age of straw

Stocks of ash at Froroghos are valued at the lower of cost and net reaisable value to the Croup.

Stocks of property deveopment work in progress ("WIP) are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost comprises drect matenals and, where appUcabte, direct labour costz and those averhezds that
nave been mcdrred 1 bring.ng ine stocks to ther present locatiors and condition.
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rmient Any excess of the carrying amounrt of

g price less cosis o Cofnolete ard sail is recognised as an Imparment ioss

ert ©ossez: are also recogrised in the profit ana

Accrued 1mCo
accruaed ove

COMracts =nergy Incore s

rred INncome is

o
3
ooy
[
g
g
]
;'ikm
bt

&
3
e

Cafarred income is recognised in accordarcea with the terms set ou
a

ccoLrtin the period o wmicr it 2

Financial instruments
¢

nelad ng trade and other rece vaoes and cash and ban< balances are intally

~ised at ransaction price, unless the arrangement const tutes a Friancing ransacuor, where the

chion 15 megsured &t the prazent vawue of the future rece pis discounted at a rarket rate ©° nierast

i
D]
e
=
( L)

rhive nrerest metinoa,

are subzeguently carned at arrorlises Cosl using s

At the e~d of
evidence of impa rment f an asset is impaireo the mp

L reporung periced fnardal 2

amoort ard tre present value of ne astimates cash ficw

rate Tre rmoarment (6555 recognised in prefit or loss

WRICKH Gre 7o SUDSICIANES, asIcoaes or

Other financia. assets, ncluding nvestmeants in ECUiiy' ngtruments

joint ventures, are initialy measured at farr vae, whic the rarsad SaCh azsets are
subseguently carned at far vawde and the crarge fj\r value sre recogrsad e proht or loss, excent that

INvestrmants in egu rotnD uoiwcty waded and waose fair values cannoet e measarad

ret atbly are rreasured af cost e |”T7Drﬂ!’ﬂ’“-5““'

ttlec, or 1o} subsrantially ali the nsks and rewards of tre owr:efslf

=
another party o ) contro, of the a e~ fransferred 1o ansi=er party wnc ras

.
!
4

)
=
o]
L

ally sel the asset 1o an .rrels I'G party witbout impcs ng adaimona.

and prefererce nares are nlal ‘/ reTog T sED at

fnsoorg rarsacion, where re debt niiras

X o oob oo S o roe foarre
~oanea at a mar<gr rae of prerast
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Debtinstruments are subsequently carried at amortised cosl, Jsing the effective interest rate method. Fees
pad or the estazlichmenrt of loan facilities are recogrisad as transactior costs of the loan 1o the extent that

itis prokable that some or al of the faciity will be drawn dowri In this case, the fee s deferred urtil the

draw-0own orCurs the extent there s no evidence that it s probable that somre or all of the facibty wil
te arawn down, the fee 15 capitalised as a ore-payrment for tguidity services an ortised over the pencd

of the facilly to which it rewates.

rade payab.es are ob.gations to pay for goods or services that have been acguirea in whe ordinary course
of business frorm supphers Accourts payable ace classified as currentizbilities if payvment s due witnin one
i not, tney are presented as non-current labilties. Trace payacles are reccognisea nitially at

vear or |

tranzaction price and subsegue Ey reazured at amortised cost wsing the effective interest method.

Finarcial hasihties are derpcognised wher the Lability is extinguished, tnat s woen the coniraciuat Sblgaton

Provisions ars made whiere an event has taker piace tnat gives the Group a iegal or constructve obuganon
that probably requ res settlement by & transfer of economic benefit, ang a ret'al.e estimate can be made of
the armaurt of the nbligatior

Provisions are cnarged as an expense 1o the profit and oss accourtin ine year that the Groun becomes
aware of the obligation, and are measured at the best estimate at the galance sheet date of the expendiiure
required 1o settle the ob:gation, taking into account relevarrisks and uncerta rities

Hedging

The Group acplies nedge accountirg for tranzactons entered into 'o manage the cash flow exoozures of
borrowings Interest rate swaps are held 0 manage the interest rate exposures ang are designated az cash
flow hedges of floating rate borrowings. Changes in the fair vaiues of dervatives designated as cash flow
nedges, ard which are effective, are recogrised directly in eguity Any ineffectiveneass in the hecging
relationship (heing the excess of the cumuiative change in fair valueg of the hedging instrument since
Inception of the hedge over the cumllative change in the far vatue of the hedged item since nception of
the hedge] 1s recogriced in the profit and losz.

The gain or loss recogn's d in other cormrprebiensive incarne s reclassified to the crofit and loss in
accordance with the cash flows of the heoged iten Hedge accounting s d'sconunued when the hedging
NSlrament expires, no lcﬂger meets the nedging ¢r.teria, the forecast transact on i no longer highly
protabie, the hedced debt irstrument is derecognised or the Fedging instrurrent is terrinaiod.

Share canital

Ordinary shares issued by t~e Group are recognised in equity at the value of the proceeds received, with the
excass over nominal valude being credited 1o share premiurm.

Nﬂﬁ“ﬂﬁﬁ%?’@iiiﬁg interesis

Non-controllng irterests are measuresd at the r groportionate share of the acquirse’s wdentifiable net assets
at the date of acouisiton.

Ny
T
AL
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Hey accounting iudgemants and astimates

The preparatuon of Sna~cal st ts r compliarce with FRS 102 requs
&C 5 [t also requires marageMent 10 xercise udgemant in
Zstmates and Judgements are continua.y evaluaied and are base
e ther factcrs, including excectations of future events that are believed o & reasonanle
uncer re arcuTstarces. The key estimaes and judge~ents in crepanng these firancia. slaterents are

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers {estimate)
Loans and agvances to cusiomears, including associated accrued income baances, are reviewed for
mpairment on a guearterly nasis In considerirg the need far a provision, manegement determire their best

est'mate of the expecied future cask flows on a case by Case 0asls. As ths esimate ~2ues or 2 certain
riumter of as ua

s ability to renay inferest ana capital due in futar
whether there 1s g shortfall between the carry’ng v

sumpt'ons about future events which may aif

OITOWET'S

Management rote that provisions aganst ioans and advasees s a c

paerformed senzinvty analys.s on the provision Tre the sensitwty ana onclude that a changs

of +/-one per cent i the amount provided z5ainst the est mated zalance atnisk wcuid Fave rezultes in

£3omaess/imore expenditure peng cr‘wa'g-:—‘ tre ncome statement duning the penod See notwe 13 for the

carrying amourt of the debtors ang provisiers at 30 June 2022

ii. Value of property development work in progress ('WIP'} {estimate)
Procerty ceveopme~t WP 5 rev owed for mpairment on a per odic £a8ss 1 Cons

provision, maragement deterrine thair gest estimate of tre recovarab e valle Manage: datet-lelachg

expert external valeer o orovice key aisum ot ions abodr future everts wiich !'f‘a\/ Gl

Fr
0
O
g}
o
[

QUICOIMES, INC.LICING progerty vauanons, rate of sa.e2 and deveioomen

These ectimaies give 15 1o ju"JC]c’FP as 1c wnether there 15 & sheifal belween the car’»f\rug value ang the

=T

rvalue of the palance az st the 30 June 2022, Pest year end, management have rev ewed the
e

2
aSSUMIDNGrs uses To cetermine the value of property ceve oorrent WIP 2o nave oo ed no charges in
performance that would rpact the valuanor as ar the fc-f the carrying amount

wf tre property developmenrt WiR

. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities) {judgement)
The Group owns two energy gereratinrg subaidaries in Ausiratia which bave enrered icto purcrase price

—

(PBATI N 2019 ard 2021, The FRA cortracst for arfferences "D wiereny the

d or the difererces between a fxed seilirg orce

heing actownte for under FRS N2 sect o 27 28 3 revenue co

cratner tas reva g ing entre contract i fa r vaws

iv. Business combinations {estimate)

astof a cus ness cormipimation s the far value of the consideratcr gven, lab ties imcorred slus the
on

3

costs drecty atrrbutasie 1o tre ous ress cormbnatior Far value of these combina:

and maore details are proviced orF pages 4510 40,
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v. Decommissioning provision (estimate)

The pravision for decomm ssioning costs is measdred at rmaragement's aest estimate of the present valee

of the expenditure required to settle the future otligation to returr land on wh.ch there are operaucnal wind
and solar farrns, to itz onginas condiien The level Of the provisions is aefzrrired 1© & significant degres by
the estimation of future disrmanting and resicration costs, as weil az t‘he nimieg of dwsmamtf—tmem

Wind Farms {estimate):
Managemrent note tnat -:jecorrwm::-sfor‘-mg provie.ons is 3 critical estmate and have therefore performed
ensitivity analysis. “ e results of the sensitivity analyis conclude that a change of /- one per cent in the

£

discount rate would have resuttod 0 £2 Irn incroasc/decreace in the orovision. Sce rote 17 for the provis on
recogn.sed at 30 June 2022, Managemert utlize external experuse o provide ar estrnated cost o
dismantle and have used a disco‘ﬂ*t rate of 2% to reflect the tme i valle of morey ang the ske specific

to the coligaton,

Australian solar farms {judgement):

The Groug 1s reguired to restore the eased preriises of tne solar farm o tharr argina. conditon at the end
of the lease term, A orovision was grevicusly recognised, mowseves i the currert year this juggernent has

ceen reassessed and management believe the iessor may wish to aitner take tile of the assets for emner

continued use or 1o reause valde through selling the asse's ard as such do not beleve that ar outflow is
probable to this restoration obugation.

UK Solar testimate):

Dunng tne year, a thre party performed an assessment of the base cost of the decommiss‘or-ir‘g of tne
Groups UK solar farrms. The findings have resulteq in material ¢nange i the cost esumate and therafore a
provis.or has been recogrised for the first time cn some sites Tra impact nas resulted N & prov-sion being
raised for £18m: 1o the talance steet decorrmissioning lighility and fixes assets. As at 30 Jure 2022 there s

o mpact on the profit and loss. Sites not affected are addressed below

UK and French Solar (judgment);

Ma wagerrcnt believe that given the nature of these particuiar assets, tre lessor may wisn to either take title
of the assets for ether continued use or 1o rea.’se value tr‘.rough seiHma the assets and as such 3o not
believe that an cutflow s prebatle to sette this restorati gement will cortnue o monitar

the situation at each balance cheat date.

o
Q
3
o}
2
s
@
=3
e}
3
=
@
>
&

vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments (estimate)

The vaiue of goodwii reld by the Group and investiments in subsidiary undertakings held by the Comparny
is reviewed arnually ‘or impairment. “he recoveradility of these balarnces s considered with reference 1w the
presenrt value of the estimated future cash flows. These calcuiat ons use cash flow pfo-iectiors which exerd
forward forecast business performance tog “her with assumptions surrcurding the expacted o of the
assel, externaly prepared forecasts and vatuations, and any agjusiments reguired to the discount rate to take
account of busiress rs< The ast mated presant vaiue of these future cash flows 1s sersitive 1o the discount
rate ard growth rate used 10 the calcutation, all of whi.ch require management s judgement Teztng of the
carryirg value has peen performed during the year, whicn has involved several scenarnos peirg modelled
Based o~ this testing ang the reculting imparrment recogrised on mvestments, management believes there

5 suificient headroom o suppart the value of gocowill ard mvestmenis In suosidiary entities

Maragemen: note tnat impa rmert of gocdw 1 ang investmenrts 1s a critcal est mate and have therefore
cerformied sersitvity analysis on the orovizior. The resalts of the sensitvity analysis conclude that a change
of +/- gnie per cent in the amount provided aga.ns: the estimated baiance at risk would nave resulted in
£5 49 less/mare expend.tare ceing charged o the income staterment durng e peried, See note 8 for

the carrying emount of the goodwill and mvestments at 30 Juneg 2022,
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Analysis of turnover by category

2022 2021
go00 o e000
Ernergy ooeratons — solar, reserve power and wing 365,958 179820
Crs - DEomass and arahl 223,526 141,826
Heaitrcare coerations 45,978 42,266

25,034 -

8,930 4,838
711,830 425,302

Crergy o

12NZT BAL Prejoreating to tre sae of retirernent viliage urits,

and £28 6m (2021 271 Zmiin rel

Analysis of turnover by geography

2022 2021
£000 £060
Eurcpe 84,433 31893
Rest of waord 23,486 8,610

711,830 475300

(il (elold

Other income

2022 2021
£000 £0C0
3,550 5454

Ligquicared dama

[
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2
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=
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fter charging/icredming).

Ranty wRuxee Nt aGiE um % Avm o mE

Armortisahon of intangibse

55218 (Noe 4

Imparment of mtangibie assets inote &)
49

S isle G

Deprecighion of targilte asse

Addiions remuneration — Comgan

finarcil staiemrents
At

Audizorns e

-

murerstior  nen audd services

Audivors’ remureraiion - X CoOMmpuance services
Liffererce ariforeign exchang

Cperatng ease rerias

RO ERNTR NN S RS R R £ b dh € b 0B

v and the Group's Conss

s rerrureratior — audit of Comoany’s subsidiaries

2022
£'000
37 849
7,913
101,802

RNV SO S

as

819
246
482
7,772
13,783

{restated)
2021

u £000
37704

84,697

146

1134
513
672

4402

7502

MNote 26 detans the pror perios agjustments

B o

\f\fd..&‘ aﬂd calaries
Clal securnty TSt

Otrer parsion costs

2022 2021
g000 o

85,432 41,383
7,041 2,809

3,283 1,676

95706 46,868

The Groug provides g defined contnbution g

ch
ar expense for the defined contribut:on schem

(=
S showr in the tabie above

n the UK. The amount recognis

The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

R

ad as

Frooucion
Adrminstration

her, e

2022 2021

Number Number

1,032 £99

631 348

3 3
666 1050

The Company had one emp.ayee other than Cirectors dunng the pericd erded 30 June
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2022 2021

TR RRSeSS HML T4 AT ENE KB B A € ht b athoe A OPURR E R & R UNE £ EEP T VNS W w € b wvae ot gau ropEm SEEEPEED S B Y ESFEY £ E 4P EE SaB € ¢ R ¥ 08 % A hef o%Y € huedk % ks 3 B war mavoexs A %

Emci:iments 176 163

£000 £0C0

l'\)

Durng the year no pens'on contribadors were made 0 resgect of the directors (2021 none)

The Group hs

B R

A numper of subsidiaries of e Group ooerste a casn-tetted LTIP to gusifying empioyess, whereby

empioyess rander services n exchange ‘or cash, the amount of wrich s cetenriced Ly refererce to e

Avor o the Lwdmu

~q subsidiary. Tre fair value of tre Lasiity for the awards made s measJdred at 2ach

vaiL
recoring gate ana at the settierent cate Tae fair value 15 recognises cver the vesting per'od 7

)

TISLY

ot expente reccgrised takes 1700 account he best avalatie estimare ©f the ~umzer of LNt expected 16

vest unaer the serv ce and performance conditiions underlying each award granted

Cash-settied share-based payment transactions with employees

2022 2021

Number of Nurmiter of

awards awards

upr—"“r"q ﬁulf »mﬁmtj uuu 1 1,914,751 1,640,000
Granted cur rq the oeriod 1,763,563 274,751

Closmg outstandlng balance - o 3 678 314 7 1912' 75;

Cr1.334,000) and at the 30 Jure 2022 inere was &
orie year ’(20?1 1,322.000)

[ aiility A7 fut redtors gfeater thiar

interest receivable and similar income 2022 2021

e w £000 000
[olel r,aﬂv calaraes 130 997

Interest payable and similar expenses 2022 2021
S o o £000 ) £0G0
rIorest Gn k et .rg’ 32,192 34378

Arcaruzaton of sue o8t o7 Dark borrowings 2,597 1,102
Froan oy onderval «& 9rardia marrumreris {1,235) 587

33,554 35,068
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T oo

a) Analysis of charge in year

(restated)
2022 2021
e e e+ e e e e LGE000 £009
(,:ufren{téxg o eith g e e Swa e e S s e P S8 SRS RS R R s e sy
Ui corparation tax charce on orot/iloss) far e year (297} 1.648
Adjustments in respect of pros penods 3,196 {2.866}
Foreign tax suffe 5,641 -
Total corrent tax chargeficredi  ss40 (12181
Deferred tax:
Criginstion ard roversal of trning differences 6,227 2074
Ad)stments In respoct of pric penocds {3,741} {3,958}
Efect of channe in tax -ates 5,268 11,451
ol defered tax T B y7sa Cgeer
Tax charge on profit/(loss) on ordinary activites 16,294 8,249

b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year
The tax assessed for the year 12 nigher (2071 hicher] than the standarc rate of corporation tax in the UK of

19% 12021, 19%). The diferences are expamnad below.

Profit/(loss) before tax

Frofit/foss] before tax mulupled by standard rate of

corporat oniax in the UK of 19% {2020 19%)
Effects of

Expenses not deductib.e for tax purposes,
Othier effects

incarne not taxable for tax purposes
Agjustmens in respect of prior pencds
Effects of change intarx rates

Toial tax charge for the y;aar

(restated)

2022 2021
£000 £000
b R B St e S 20
9,045 (4.022)
11,723 16,076
(868} 1,022
(8.,102) (9.351)
(545) (5,865)
5,041 11489
16,294 8,349

¢} Factors that may affect future tax charge

The Finance Act 2021 eractes on 10 Juns 2021 increazed the main rate of UK corporation tax frem 19% o
25h%, effective 1 Apnl 2023, Deferrec taxes on the balance sheet have been measurad at 25% (201 25%)

which reprecents the future carporabion tax rate that was enacted at the balance sheet date.

Note 26 detsils the prior oernod adjustments.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
5

Software Goodwitkl Development Total
(restated) rights

Group . EO00 €000 €000 €000
cost e e e e s s v e B St St 6 S 8 See 6 Py e s o Bat e ox e « e e e
At 1 July 2071 irestaled) 964 726,602 10,216 737,782
Azguirzd through business - 30042 4,058 34,100
combinations (nowe 770
Additans 2125 - 1.040 2,165
Dizposals - (21,118} - (21,118)

\ - 793’“ - 7939
At303June2022 308 743456 15314 761859
Accumulated amortisation - - - S l
AT Juy 2021 restated, 107 159,902 1,034 161043
Cisoczals - (2462) - (2.462)
Loss or trarslation - 152 - {192)
Irrpairrent - 7912 - 7913
Charqe fCr the y=al 12 37,514 523 3f 849
At 30 June 2022 ' 119 202,475 1557 204151
Net h‘mk vame ............. e s o i e TS e .
At 30 June 2022 2,970 540 981 13 757 557,708
AL 30 dure 2071 fesizies A T

Tre gan on trarslaticn of foreign currency denomenated goodwil s recaogrusad in otar comprenensive

rcome Amertisetion of gocdwiliis charged o admin

sUral On COsts

Detalls of the subs dar ¢5 acguired durng the year erdeg 30 June 2022 can be fowrd 10 note 27

{D

Dur o the year the groun disposed of 2 wingd farms in Firland, as a resut £2 .5 of accumuiat
amortisal’cn was recogrised in the currenrt year and £15 3m of gocawl was realisec or the sa

sale recoqnised inthe profit ard wss 11 relaton o this transacton wes [28m

rmparmertof £79m has teen recogrised on gosdwill 12021 rone),
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
A

Land and Power Plant and Network Assets under Total
buildings stations machinery assets construction (restated)
(restated)
Group o £'600 £'000 £000 . gooo  E£000
c;s:% A e £ B ER B TR, T R R G R G
At ] Juy 7001 restatea) 8,531 217467 1695437 27288 43,277 2,092,000
Addinons 829 1,536 73647 60462 238,008 374,480
B oy s 1,308 - 51344 - 57,667 110,315
FXfaIr value rmovernest - - 368 - 3,294 3662
- 68 1066 30,936 (32,070} -
{135) - {75,951) - {76,086)
At30June2022 10533 319071 1745911 118686 31070 2,504,371
A;gqmuhgea&epr-e;;;;;;; ce e NTEED L IR LT T L R vt
Al Juiy 2021 4410 90.059 414,553 1,290 - 510,318
Charge for the year 183 17130 81141 3348 - 101802
Disposals - - (182) (224 - {43)
FX rrovermert - - (776) - - (776)
At 36 June 2022 4,593 107,189 ” 494,742 o 4,41.7 7 - ‘ éi0.941
Netboo'walue e e e S e e IR ROt el
At 30 June 2022 5,940 211,882 1,251,169 114,265 310,170 1,893,430
Ar 20 JmﬂECEl'res'dtew 4121 227408 1:280.878 -25.998 43277 1,581,682

Included within tangible assets are capital'sed finance costs directly atinbutakie to bringing e asset into
use. The net carrying amount of assets held under fnance leases inciuded in plant, machinery, fixtures and
fAttings is £55,785,000 (2021 £51,534,000 1 Included in netwark assats 15 2 provision of £1.023.000 for
cbsoler eguipment and development.

The Comgany had no tangibie assets at 30 June 2022 (2021 none)

Note 26 details the prior pernod adjustrments
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W

Unlisted
investments

Group £'000

nn GeedeEY AT AMGNINY THTT TIPAIH R T U6 TaguaaxsTmERmRT vamin 11 s e vh Gavaxmsmanmamen s mmrimannseees o a o o ww m o w3 a v g & gae

Cost and net book value

At duy 2021 1,000
Adet ons 123452
(10 S,OQO)

Total

1LG00
129452
(105,000

 £000

Subsidiary
undertakings

Company £900

s o B S EEATAGxRRRcE b bueuerd 4 R PoieieiiRNaeR 4ER G SRABHEVER MHAMMURERMC VELEF G ¥ Y b b 33Te 40% 053 TUONA @ VEF U AIDCEGR RO M AYMARTWKERETER ¥OOCTETIOMC0W D e v

Cost

2311578
228,300

At30 June 2022 . - 2,539,978 -

Accumulated lmpalrments
AL S0 June 2071 135312

Rovaesal of imparr-acts {195 317}

L'mpalrmr—” -

At 30 June 2022 -

Net book value

At 30 June 2022 2,539,978

2,116,366

Total

2311678
228,300

195,312
{195,312)

2,116,366

£000.

2,539,978

2,539,578

Tetails of relatec urdertaking

are shown in note 29

193]

Unlisted investments compnse the Groug's nodrg of the memioers cap © <o LtLF
eg e LP Qc
rnerstic Add-ncn

med sert Co-foun:

usimess, ano its sharenelding in Brackes Tracin

Q

)

O

reruon of conducting @ prooorton Cf it Tuture trage thrcugh e

tsandg avestrmants N Ter do __= r lme witm Farn'

33 g arrall tnareboZing i dracker Tradng L

_facmg Lirted gt 20 Jene 2022 wat INQL {30 June 2021

[ | e o [ e A= ~ere s -
or Bracker Trading _uwited 1o 0 subs diary uraeria<ngs of
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
L U s s

Casr includes cash in hand and deposits recayab e on derrarg

Restricted casr represents cash for whicn the Group does rot have immediate ard direct access
which regulaiory or legal recuremerts restrict the use o the cas
Group
2022
P . e e A apanoennEanan: E'ooo, g un
\(‘ roted casn 60,592
Cashatbankandinhand S o 256415

2621
£'000

R

117141

172478

Rectricted cash is comprised of £726,00C neld in Zscrow ard £22.868,00C of cash held in sapsiciaries with

Di-annual distr buion wncows.,

The Company had 3 cast balarce of £6,422.000 as at 30 June 2022, none of waicn was restricted (2022

none;.

1200

Group
2022 2021
_ ) _ E'000 £000
Flel, spare parts and corsuman-es 26,023 18,593
Property d 156,918 7'Z 923
- 184,479 94,711

The ameount of stocks recogrised as an expense durirg the year was £220.413,000 (2021, £41,212,000).

included in the fuel, spare parts andg consumables stock value 15 a provisior of £350,000 for unusabie fuel
stock (2021 £458,020). Including in property development WIP 15 a prov sior: of 2928000 for warranty and

site specific provisicns

—
oy
[

ere has beer N imoairment recojnsed during the year on stock (2021 nonel. No inventory has been

pledged as security for tizilities (2021 none;.

The Company had o stocks at 30 June 2022 (2021 none)

SERE, .
P
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
- SIS

Group Company

{restated])
2022 2021 2022 2021
""" S £'000 £°000 . Eo00 E OOO
Amounts fa“mg due aﬂer o year e eyt sananeb e < bie 4o Ssene e e 1 et s e
Loans ang advances to custemers 137,662 16,128 - -

Amounts falling due within one year

Loarnis anc advances 1o CUstomiers 223,239 366,284 - -
Trade debiors 42,050 16,121 392 8
AMoLnts owea oy related patties Inote 241 - 3.950 32,950 12751
ther doebtors 20,199 24,372 3,843 5.008
Corporat on tax - 6602 2,527

ztve Arancia, nEstruments rote AN 54,409 6,468 aa
145 602 154,375 176 32 6J.F:
623 16.‘:. 598,002 39 888 50, 385

merts ana FJ""WUE‘.

Leanz erd agvances to wans of 13874000 (2021 £18,159<, CC'G‘,',

te cu
Hrepayrr‘.ems ard eccrued

charged on arﬁf-ubt owed oy group wrderta< ngs, 8s the outsianding balarces e Jrsecued

s.e on demand (2027 noned
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

iﬁ% SiLogt e e o ;: D LA . - ‘::\_w
Group Company

{restated)
2022 2021 2022

£'000 £'000 £000

2021
£'000

Sy A

PRPFPRONE A PPN LA B L R S R LR T P R

a5 and overaratts nore 16) 87,732 47.386 -
Trade credrors 58,004 23,390 76
Other taxat on and socas secunty 8,161 - o
other creditars 24,362 55,206 -
Arcounts dae o related parties (note 24) - - -
Sinance eases (note 16) 2,428 2147 -

Derivative firancial insruments (o= 215 - 143 -

Accraais ard defered income 75,465 72087 373

256,152 202,059 449

16
20,203
2705
22,624

Group
2022
Amounts falling due between one and five years o E’OOO

frr—

Hark loans and overdrafts (nomwe 16) 383,070

finance eases inota 1A) 5,899
Dervat ve firancial instrumeants (note 21) -
Cther cregitars

394,333

5388 .

2021
£000

6,125
5415

558,857

Group
2022
Amounts falling due after more than five years ' £'000

2021
£'000

b #5880 Bt R e =]

Sark loans and overdrafts inote 16) 573,416

Finance weases ince 16 24,676

vatve fnanc

Linatrurrerts note 21) -

598,092

Total crediors falling due after rore than one year 992,425

577,235
24495
42772

644502
902,339

The Corrpany fias no creditors aue n graater than one year,

Amounts owed 1o related paries are unsecured, nor-interest oearing ard repayable on demand

Note 26 detsils the prior pericd adjustrrents.
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2022
£'000
87,732
Due bebwaan ore and fve yaars 383,070

more tnan flve

1,044,218

vrw e e e s, i e e e e e ERECLLTA YRE SN RN XXX 2 BRERG

2021

£000
" 47386
247,297

577235

871918

Interest rate 2022

v lwmted & morith SOMIA plus 1.60%
Cedar Energy and Infrastructare Linriten LIBOR/EURIBOR plus 2 00% -

3 month EURIBOR plus
1.20%, Fixed rate L70%

Elos Trergy 2 12% + 6 month EURIBOR 56,079
Boomerang Erergy Lirrites & month SONIA plus 1.50% 284,348

6.49% (swap rate of 459% +
1.9% margin}

Eios Snergy 2 30,946

114,026

Dadngren Fon: Sowr Tarm Py Lmited

Felvan Rere

e Cnergy LM Lirnited & month SONIA plus 2 35% 85,718
Dulasca Wi Holdoo BTY Lt 1.7% + BBSY 31,614

e, t, _
Elvia Hiormes simited 5% + SONiA + AZ'J./G non 12,306
utilisation fee

2z Artel Maragerrant Lirm e Fixed rate 2.5% 43

295,344

103439

871518

STNA repacec LROR a5 the effectve imtarca~k lend ng rate syster from t Jaruary 2022 Ther

Finance leases

Trhe future minmum Frarice lease caymeanis are as fonows

2022
. £000

Fayracrts due

Ivaf later tran ore year 2,428
Lawer tnen wne year arod ~olizmer thar fug years 5,899

Later than dve years 76,461

foal gross oaymrents 84,788
(51,785)

Carrying amount of the liability S sz003

tess finarce

&

(ol

al

charge

2u2l
000

3166
5,196
72,013
£1375
(47,609
33786

secures against the leased assets

Tre Corpany had no france leases at 20 June 2022
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IF oo o Lo
Decommissioning {restated) {restated)
provision Deferred tax Total
O I e et 000 EO0O0 B0

Al July 2021
Increass recognised n pront and loss
Increass recogmisad through other cornprehensive Incormao
rnainment

neresse recognised n fixed assaers

Recogimsad on sabsidiary

CECYUISIONS
Agjusimant nrespect of prior years
Jrwinding of discount

Agjustrrant relat'ng 1o chango iIn cccaudriing asirmate
Cain or tanstation

At 30 June 2022

20435
21

41,023

20933
11455
18,202

(3,568
{5465)

41,597

41372
11,516
18,202
16
23656
(3,568)
(5.465)
245
(2.373)

15

82,620

The decommission:rg provisior 1s held o ¢
eratioral wnd, biomass and 5o
UUIISEU for n excess of 25 years.

The Company Fad ne provisions at 30 June 2022

Mote 26 details the pror penod adjustments,

- S TR L AR L SO WS Rt L R

The Grous ang Comuoary have tne folowing share ©

Group
Allotted called up and fully paid

l‘olf, 0 ﬂ f/O/? 1,4‘:%,7 2,258}
Crdinary shiares of £0 10 each

A T R S S B S S Ry S e S PR g e

apital

2022
£000

ver future obligations to return land on which there are
Slar farms, to ther onginal condiwon. The amourts are not expected o be

2021
E000

161,662

149676

Company

Allotted called-up and fully paid

1616622 01112021 11’9673 25
Ordinary sharos of £0.10 cacn

B

2022
£000

R N N

161,662

o L DU XD

2021
E'0C0

145676

e g

Curing the year the Group issued 119,86€ 754 (2021
aggregate nominal value of 211987000 2021 £15C,
consderatior of £203,750,000 (2021 £2,216,695,00

L,5C1.199,278 ) ordinary shares of £0.10 each “or an

120,008). O
o

3 the shares issued curng the year, tolal
was oadd for the shares, giving rize 1o a premuum of
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£191.763,000 (2021 £173.118.000) Dunng the year tha Group ourcha
ordinary shares of £0 10 each with an agoregate nominal value of £r
of Erul 12021 56,844,‘3‘“@) was pad for the shares, g

{2021 4,444,61 1 of 15 own
2021 £44450CC) T

-
ving rise to a premium &F Inil \226'2 :

Tre Group has aconted predecessor accountng prnc
reconstructon, therefcre the share captal and srare pre
existed Moverments in share capital ansing noth before ana after the restructure are “eported as rmovermen:s

I the Group share capital

G the year tne Company sswed 119,86

gate nommal value of £11.987,000 (

aven of E203.720.000 (2020 £2 -
£19 /64 Q00 {2021 £2.166.575,0C0) Durn;

ordinary =hares of 20 10 each with an aggre

of Zril (2021 £6,844,500) was pald for the sharas, gwing ris 3 oremium of £ 21 £6,395 000

8]
o
-t
U
S
]
[
P
S
|
wn
<
=
1o
e
o
[\
~l
&
Q
a
=
a
\<\
QJ
=
m
v
Q
=
"
CJ
e
[
[}
o
J
3
=
)
o

~

Trere s a <ngie class of ordinary sharee There are

recayrnant of capitsl

Cash flow hedge reserve

Tre casn flow hedge reserve 3 used (o record ransacions aris ng ron the Groun's cash flow
hedging arrangemeants

Merger reserve

Tre merger reserve anses irom the aifference bewween the fair value of the shares 1ssues and the boo
valLes of the subsidanes acgured

Tre moverent in no--controiing nterects was as ollows

Group

Note 2022 2021
£ 000 £100

ko 3 AxD U kxirD B RxB VEEXERE NEERE RATIRR D40 MM WA wx AnX - - hher e s RTere n swmsoh mge %

3 721 9570

27 - (1842

Taral corrprersnsve (055 atrkbusable to
° et - (6.622) {4.007)
bl e ests

Jure 2022 (2,901) 3721
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20 0 e o

As at 30 June 2022 there were no contingencies across the Group or Company
- R T
Carrying amourts of financial assets and liabilite
Group Company
{restaterl)
2022 2021 2022 2021
Group £000 £000  £'000 £000

Carrying amount of financial assets

Debtinstrurrents measdred at amoriised Cost 423,150 430,556 4,235 17,767
Mezeurad at fair value throngr profit and loss - 5469 - -
Megsured ar fair v Frougn other co 2 /e income 54,409 - - -

Carrying amount of financial liabilities

Mezsured at amartised cost 1,126,163 556,384 76 16
Measured at far valus througn other comiprehensive income: - 42,772 - -

Note 26 details the prior penod adiusimerts.




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Derivative financial instruments

Tre Group's firanciat nsk management seexs 1o rnirn se the exposure 1o market fisk. credit nsk, liga:dity

and cash fiow risk, and energy market - sk

a) Market risk
Energy market risk
The eregrgy secicr s exoenendcing siorif-cart wrbuence and there i1s

not achieved due 1o changes i whalesaie energy prices,

Al

Changes in Government Dolgy, of regaiator niervent'on may resull in recuces INCome streams wit

group due to aaduoral tevies

Currency risk

resents its co LCts business ' a numoer of

ntly, the Grouo is w0 foreign

excharge r X dug to exch Cwihich a”ec the Group's ransac s and the
rarsia of earing ard r Ng Goeretions

Transactional exposures

Transactoral exposuies arise from adrinssiratve ard other exgense ir Curencies otner than the Group s
presertational currenicy Sterling: The Group erters in to forward foreign exchargs contracts and fore'gn
exchaf” £ SWEDS 10 mugat: the exchange rate nsk for certair foregn currency cayal 25 and recs’

forward curency conwacts ard swaps are measured at fair value, which s determnec using valuation

wechnigues that Lilise ohservable inputs The valives a2 the forward

O 20 June 202

oy nodts used in valuing the gern

the fair vaue of the fo'e\q“ currency

contracts was ar assef of Lri (2022 £6,2463,000) and 2 liabl oy of Eni (2021 Z142,000)
Translational exposures
‘ 5 sdation on tne retransiat o of tre baance sheot of

irng, the Groug's presentanoral currency Tha ley
e

therefore, tyoicaly, e Grodp's pobcy o not o 2ctvely ~edge these exoosures

Interest rate risk

The Groun has exposure 1o uctdations in interest rates on ¢ borowirgs Where tae Group eniers inie
borrowng arrangements wih fleatrg rate nterest, a swap arrangerrert s enered rto 10 fix a2 porucn of
the interest .r oroer to mugate agairst ar 1ncrease in nterest -ates The norvon of interast io be fxed 3

2352T3E0 BN 2 Tase by cate pasis Managerert car eect whether o nedge account “or ‘*‘Gse
=1

ratunty in excess of fve yea s ana tae fair

FELZ L5 TG0

al properiy rar<et “o The extent tnat trere

wes that ine Croun’

e Group may not recoun s full expesure Trs s

e rat tre Group
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b) Credit risk
Customer credit nisk is mitigated through the Croug's credt contral neices, whicn are in place to ensure
tat our customers have an asprognate cred.” history and are monitorec on an onceng bas:s.

<) Liquidity risk
Liguidiry nsk are managed by ensuring that suffic'ent cash s available w© fund conunaing and future ocperations,

Liguidity risk arises on han< oans In place across the Group and is managed thrcugh careful monioring of

coveranis and sens ble evets o dett Borrowing is oN a ong-term Dasis, Whereas our reverue (s recayed
throughout the year, as well a< i terest and redemptions on odr short-terr 0an oo~ Cash L.ow sk
maraged through omgomng cash flow farecasung 1o ensure receiots are sufficient to meet uabrlines as they
fall due

SE oo Cme .

At tne year ena the Group hag caciial cormrmaments as follow

oA

2022 2021
Group ) ) £'000 ) o £'000
Cantractad for put not provided in thesa francial staterrents 347,254 90,156
Urdrayver faciiities o loans 1o borrowe's 173,600 92683

A 30 dure the Group had ol future minimurn lease payments urder non-cancellable cperatirg leases
as folows

2022 2020

Land and Other Land and Other

buildings buildings

£'000 £000 E'000

Payrments due

Not iater than one year 8,707 661 8,031 749
31,627 726 30,369 1686
Laier thar fue years 95, 664 - 118,932 9
135,998 1,387 157,332 2444

Tne Group had no other off-oalance sheeat arrangements (2021 nored,

Under sections 3944 ang 4794 of the Comipanies Act 2006, the parent comeany Fern Trading Lirmited bas
guararteed a.. odtstanuing tabltes o those corpanies taking the exemption to which the supsidianes lst
on pages 79 10 90 were subject 1o at the 30 June 2022 until they are satsfied in fuli These labities tota.
E9157 Such guarantzes are enforceanle agairst Fern “rading Limited by any person (o wrorm any such
dability is due.

Tre Compary had no capital or ot-er comriirents at 30 June 2022




on
(]

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUN

(7
no
™2

b

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

On 11 July 2022, "ern Trading Develogrent Lim:
Carlrgton Porrt Holdeo Py Limited 1o Octoous Al

O the 1s

mobile | ¢

L of Decenber 2022, the L
erses from Trree UK, viz a Strateg

beccmirg an mobide virtual network operater.

S RN

Lncer FRS 102 33 1A discicsures need not ke qiven o

Sroun acourred ngnts to &

¢ Concectivity Agreement, thus ma<ng the

r2d 'S TOLY) a supsidiary of tne Group, successiully sela

ustrala Master Trast A Srraft profrof £850.000 was made

E25m credit voucrar and the ngnt o use

transactions antared INto between wo or Mo

members of 32 Group provided nat any sunsidiany whichs a sarty 1o the rarsacton s who'ly owned by

such a member,

Durng ine vy

[ryestme
Limited wa
year end, an amob

1 £61,154 000 were chargec 1o tre Group oy Octonus

L

~ficert mifluence over the ertity Gctopus investments
[

-~ 45r

: totaling €108 CEYG0C0) by tre Group ATtne

1
(000 was outstand ng which is mcluded i traze creditors.

The Group s ertbed 1o a profit share ag 2 resull of its Investment m Terido LR 4 related uar:;y due to key
METagernen pe"v‘r.rrc‘ ncommorn. = 2027 a share of preft egual 1o £5.249 000 2621 £445,0500) nas

ea’ end, the Croup nas an nterest ir the memiber's

cagital of

nd accrued mcome gue of £5,276 000 (2020 2479000

The Group ergages onie
enures with ey manzge

ncome of E15.788,000 (20270 £26,2G2.000) arc deferred )
at /eaf end. Durng the year niterest rcome of £7.0

D.rng e year tve Oroup acg

=
ol

At}

=

fD

[@]

o C
‘i -
—~
el N
47

D

M

il

9

M

[

lrvestmenis Limited, 5

As at 30 June 2022 ¢

party by <ey maragemen: pe

A
o
3
[15]
0
3]
2
5
3
O
4
.
=1
)

whch inclugs talences orowvid 2ga
mMent personnel nocormorn, 1o 163,490 000 (2021 €173 224 CC0,, accrued
g

LOowWer companies from comopanies manages

2d aocve, tre Zomoeoany's other relaed party tran

d o related parues. Re

0,000 1202L:

were recognised in relation 1o trese lcans

d by Oziopus

7 a) for oeiaits of the comparies acquired.

v by Bracken Tracirg Limred, a res

s were with 1ns
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

26

<

a) Group structuring review
We nave conductes a reviow of prior years” accountng treatment of irtercompany resructunng In tnis

reviewy managerment identfied unamartsed goodwill balances i relation 1o these transacuons, We have

adjusted tne previcus years to reflect the implem
tfransactions oCo Jm:d Tae accumuiaied irnpact ‘or tne goodwil amorisalion in Lhe

was 28m (20200 £5 Imi) the rovement of £2.7/m has been restaied throughout the 2021 cormparative

numbers. A sLmmary o the 1mpact of the correcuon s provided Below.

entation of amortisation backdated to when the relevant
profit and loss for 2021

Year ended Adjustments Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
{as stated) (restated)
£000 £000 £000
5832588 {5,335) 578653
Retane earnings 41,185 5335 46,520
Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
(as stated) (restated)
Group : e £000 £'000
Gooawill 602,711 {8.049) 594 662
Fetained earn:ngs (123,920) 2049 (115.871)

As part of ine review of

the ntergreup restructur rg mentioned above, mara

gemeart identifiea ome of the

restructures had been incorrectly accourted for ir a sub section of the group. No “urther errors were
discovered in the review. The accumuiated impact for goodwill amortisation n the profit and ioss for 2021

was £2.5m {2020 £1 3m}. the movement of £1 2 has been resiated throughout the 2021 comparative

numbers Trss mpack

dett expenses Management have corrected the idert fied errcr with the following imoact

to the 2020 opening “etaired eamings was offset by 22.1m written back against bad

Year ended Adjustments Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
{as stated) (restated)
GrOUD e £'000 £'000 £'600
Cemowll o 583,928 (29,183] 554,805
Relained earnings 41,185 899 42,084
Debtors 842,549 (2,724} 839,825
Creditors amcunts falling due wilhr one yzar (232,813) 4596 (232,317}
Fixerl assets 1,346,655 30,512 1377167
Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2022 adjustments 30 June 2022
(as stated) {restated)
£'000 £.'000 £000
RetFnec carmings (1239201 (320 (124.241)
Debtors 600,726 (2.724) 538,002
Creditors arncunts falling due within one year (207.318) 496 (206.822}
Fixed assats 1.551.170 30512 1.581.682
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b) Deferred tax adjustment

We have conducted a review of all consoiidzancn entries a7t sunsections of the groun. We have gent-hed an

119 wien ceferred tax aciustmeris were enterec as a consoudation entry and had
arat

" reversea We have cnec&ed e tax per subcdary account and have ersured thar the
relewamt calances are correct. The evor was posted at a conzolideted wevel o4ly anag has now been corrected

Year ended Adjustment Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
{as stated) {restated)

Group £'000 £000 £000

BRI GRE & BHgusan ame o 0 hee o ot e e e e e e L e mes ree e T 1 A

Retamned earmings 41,185 4,764) 36,421

Creditors amounts faung dug withn” one yaar (232813 4,764 (778.049)

Tris has 2 knocx effeciinto June 2021 tha restated baancss are as folow

Year ended Adjustment Year ended
30 June 2021 30 June 2021
{as stated) {restated)

Group £000 £'000 £'00C

HEAYE 0 GEP b ¥ PRWATITEECPSEEPAIN WL AWK UAR beh VEOLESENTER VIR ¥ ¥ Y0 PRGNIOY 0 EeE PAREDEE ORTENRETG)

it bmbtmgmicrii wRE GuTEcRe Xt RCE GRS 1 6 BXRa) b BEEOOO0XEME & £5F RG23 TIPRY § wxe b o SX F 5 0 ax

Rzianed earrirgs (123.920) 14,764} (128.684)
Creditors amounis faung due withis ore year [207,318) 4,764 {202,554)

N preparcg the ax compotations for 2022, ne Group's tax advicors Fava noucen an averlooxed

SGSSUMSIOr N previous years tax consondaton calculanorz, Wi the creviously Unirecognize:
(¥
!

elo witm in the groun somne were gvalable ¢n a consoidaed evel to offset the Groug's aefe

s}

S5EL

Lability. Or an wdwicusl campany baus the deferrad tax in previons years Fag oeen correo:

par: of these deferrad azsets are - relation o cask ©

0w hedses keld within the gro

or w.ih o oitfer comoren

“gve incorre Tre accamuaated impact for the tax charge ir the proht and loss
for 20220 weas E15m (2020 ELS 3 e moveent of 300« has been resigien threoughout tre 2021

Corroaralive MuToers

A cummary of the impact of the corenton s orowded telow

Year ended Adjustment Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
(as stated) (restated)

Group £000 £000 £'000

Fotaned earmiras 41,185 (15293; 25,8856
Zas~ flovs hedge reserve 63,837 {(2.875) 59,962

Zx DICV'E ONG (?6 48ﬂ\ i9.1/4 (17.510]
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Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
(as stated) {restated)
Group _ ) £'000 £'000
Retsined ezmnngs S s ase0is)
Cashi flow niedge reson.o 17,058 (2,119) 14,979
Cefered tax provigicns (28,145) 17212 (20,933)
Summary of prior period adjustments:
Year ended Adjustment Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
(as stated) {restated)
Group B e e et 2000, F000 £000
Zt\aﬂpcpamms U= P wa ;111é5 - : t1ﬁ3,829) . e
Gooowil 583,988 (34,517} 5494/1
Debtaors 842,545 (2.724) 839,825
Fixeq assats 1,346,655 30,512 1,377167
Deferred (ax Grovis:ons (36,484} 19,174 117,310
Cash fiow Pedge rescrve 63,837 {3875) 59,962
Creditors arnourts falling due within one year (232,813) 5,259 (227.554)
Year ended Accumutated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
(as stated) {restated)
Group £000 £'000 _ E000 )
Retanad earmings (123,920) (2129, (135049)
Gooawil: 602,711 (36.011] 566,700
Debtors 600,726 (2.724) 598,002
Fixed assats 1,551,170 30,512 1581682
Deferred tax provisons 28,145} 17,212 (20,933
Cash flow hedge reserve 17,098 (2,119) 14.97G
Crediors: armcunts falling due within one year 1207.318) 5,259 (202.059)
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

A

a) Reserve Power acquisition

On 2 Suily 20272 the Group accured 9 recerve power sifes through the purehace of 100% of the share capital
for consideration of £18

Tre follow g tanles sunmanse the considerst.on pad by the Groun, the far value of the assels acauread,

and tne liaohimes assumed at the acguisaon date.

Consideration . ETOQO

HHHELSALASL BRI LRNOOO & T E F oRerh SER S ¥ 4 3 x3EE R ¥R 4 W¥aNE dhbrhen 331 % G5 vk w33 dhese Saf %3 hh 3asbaxdr n dnien svmssrerers o

(”a( Fy

Total consideration -

Cetalls of the fair value of tre net assets acquirsd and gosdwil ar 51g are 335 "Ohows
Book value Adjustments Fair value
£000 EDOO EOOO
Irade and other receivables 294 - 294
% 635 - 635
ash equivalents 7.858 - 7,858
ather crec tors (2,206} - (2,208)
58.816) - (58.816)

Frepayms

Total consideration -

Coodw il resulung from the bosiness comrberalion was ri.

Tre consclaarec staterment ¢f comprahens ve incoma far tne year irciudes OG0 reveniue 3t &

proft after tax of £GE6,000 1in respact of this acquisition.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b) Doveryard Limited acquisition

Or 22 Cotober 2021, the Group acgured Doveryard Limited and its subsidiary through the purchase of
1G0% of the share capital for consideration of £15 414 000,

The folicwng tables summanse the consideration paid by the Grodp, the fair value of assets acgurred, and
dabilities assumed at the acguisition date.

Consideration & o i E'0C0
(,gs“l;ww* e e s % e A s i . - 12377
|feftl/ dttr\c.,tab e co *s 1037
Totalconsnderatum T e e 13414

Details ¢ the fair vaiue of the net assets acguired and goodwili arising are as foliows:

Book Adjustments Fair

values value

e £000 JEo00 . E000

-~ a;SQtS T = . P—— o
Traie anc other recevables 52 - 52
Srepayments and accrued income 193 - 193

Trade ”moh

Net assets acqunred

Qooq \H

Total conslderat:on

467 - (467)

Goodwil resulting from the busiress combinanan was £13 067000 and nas an estimated useful Ufe of 25

vears, reflacting the Jfespar of the assets acquired

The consclidated statement of comprenensive income for tne year ncludes £nil of revenue and a less
before tax of £122, 000 in resgect of this acguision.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

¢} Dulacca acquisition
N 27 Aug.st 2021, tre Group acguired Dulscca

purchase of 160% of the share captal ‘or consic

=
1
ih
=
b
o
8]
i 0O
0
4‘
3
o
o
]
(o3
;
i
c
&)
-;’)
o
o
o
T
¥al
-~
3
=
o
c
te}
=
—
3
)

Tre folowng tables sumrrar se the conss drf'o“C" pad oy the Group, tre far vaile of the aszets acgured,
and he Lapntes asiume at ine acqusition date A st o the entinies geguired inciuded 17 note 25

Consideration AUD'000 Exchange Rate £000

Cash 217,557 18904 115,085
Derecty attnnutabie cosis 1126 18904 595

Tdtalconsideration o . - 218,683 V - 71:15,680

Detals of the faw valuz of tre net azsets acquirea arc mtangiie aris.ng are as follows:

Book Adjustments Fair Book Adjustments Fair
values value values value

- AUD'000  AUD'000  AUD'000 £000 £000 £'000

Fixed assets 107633 - 107633 56937 - 56,937

10,131 - 10,131 5,357 - 5,357

163072 - 103.072 54525 - 54525

c 10 9J2) - |5 793 - ( 5 79‘,:
Mot T esess SIO5 T .

' 111 ozs - 111 ozs
4,654
115,680

Inanginle

Total consideration

i;‘.taf'g\b s resulung trom the asset purcrase was £4,654, 000 ana ras an estimatea Jsefld ife of 30 years,

eflecting t-e lfespan of the assets acquiren

—
3

e staement of CO"TW[’)’T}’ 1ENsve INCome for the year inciu des £ of reverde and a ‘oss after

30 in respect of this acquisibern.

’
i
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

d) Zestec Asset Mangement Limited acquisition
On 31 Jandary 2021 the Group acguired Zestac Asset Mangernent Lirmited a project sources for rooftoo
solar, tneough tne purchase of 100% of the share capital ‘or consideration of £4 765000

The folowirg tables surmanse the conaderation paig by the Group, the far value of a3seis acquired, andg
nabilities assumed at the acguesition date

Consideration £000

R PR Rt ¢ % € A £ B MR S B T 5 8 VR 00 AT @ A KR AU AT LR 0 LB £ ¥ LB b S BOR 4 50 A0 eSS B 0 B N BB L RS RE £ s o

Cash 3,672
Defered consceration

Cwrectly astnbitzsle cost

W
Pt
o
C D

v

Totzl consideration 4,765

etails of tne far value of the ret assets acquired ana gooawill ansing are as folows:

Book Adjustments Fair

values value

£'000 £000 £000

Fued sssets 156 T 156
Trade and oner crediors (574} - (574)
frage and othor rece vables 400 - 430
Casn and cash eguivalents 1019 - 1.018

Other loarws (46) - (46)
Net assets acqu:red 955 - 955

Gcor“ Nw 3 810

Total conswleratlon 4 765

Goodwil resalting from the business combination was £3,810,030 and viss a~ estimated aseul life of 10
vears, reflecting the estimated lifespan of the assets acquired

The conscidated siatement of comprehensive income for the year includes £198.000 of revenue and a loss

before tax of £454,000 in respect of this acquisition.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

e) Elivia Homes acquisition
On 23 May 2022, the Groug acaudired Elivia Acdings L mited ana its sunsidiares, th-ough t-e purchase of
he share capital for conmideration of £21,684 00

Jmrar se the corsiderat.on paid by the Croug, tre “ar value of ass

iities ass.med at tre acquisition date, A st of the ent ties acquirad are inciuded in note 29

685
Total consideration 31 684

Tietalls of the fair value of the net a:

m
o
2
»
O
o
W

ts acgaren and goodvll arsing are

Book Adjustments Fair
values value

£'000 £'DOO 'OOG

418 - 4'18
ritangibie gssets 11,757 - 11767

Stock 69,939 - £9949
Trade and oiher deblors 2,609 - 2,609

Cash ana casn eduivalets 11603 - 11603

Accrusls ang actorreg INCorhe (420 -

Provisions (3350) -

Deferred tax 5,00C (1,400]

Met assets acquured 31,513 (1,400} 30,133

Coo le l 551

Totat conslderat:on 31 684

mated usefu e of JC

e

corrprerensive income for The year roludes revenug of £25 024,000 anc a
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ZB L s T e N

Our reported resulis are pregared in accordance witn United K ngdom Accounting Standaras, inc:uding
Financial Reporting Standard 102, as detaled n the Finarcial Statements starting on page 35 of the Annua:
Report In rasasunng our per;‘ormar’:ce the financial measures that we use include those that have teen
dervad frome cur reported resalis i order to ednminate factors that distort year-on-year compansons These
are corsidered non-GAAF financial meacaras

Net debt

We provide nel debt in agdion to cask and gross debr as a way of asseseing our overall cash positon and

is computed as fo-lows

2022 2021
£000 £000

R e e

1.044,218 871,918

O I A P B R A SRS P SRR e 0 A B KR RRAY AT AR A HRMA AR RHUI AN 40 6 wh T 0D hhhathinh it "R O

Pdl"rf 153ns and overdrafts

Other loars

Grossdebt ” 1049582 871518

aqh atCaﬂﬁ El

Net debt 793 167 699 449

o Ir A Y (256.415) (172.478)
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EBITDA

Earnings pefore interest, tax, depreciacen ard ameortisat'on UERITOA 15 calcu.aed by agjustng profit after
tax for irterest, tax, depreciation and amortisation, in addivor (€ incorre and exgenses that da rol relate 1o ;

the day to gay cperations of the Group We provide EBITUA In adc:tiof: oot after tax zs ¢ allows us o
Y b } i

P

assess our performance without the effects of financing and csplta. exoend-lures

The fo.iowing fable dewals the adustments mrade to ine reported resuls

)

{restated)

2022 2521
Note E'OOO . o0

proﬁt/uoss) fo.- the f-man;.;{);é;: C e e e+ v+ % mam wne e e Eac s aw s % 8 MGEEEE 5 AR SRS anGL A A SRS T @ 31310 e (3101&

Ada

Arnortizaton of intangisle assets ? 37.849 37,704
7913 -
101802 84697

Irnpainmient of imtang b.e assels

ra o

Deprecaator of tang ble asse™s

Irterest payable and sirmiar ceoenses 5 33554 36,067

Exzepuosnal tems 1165 - ,

2% 7 16,254 8,349

| &35 ;
zorre o ainer fxed asset rvestnerts {5.249) {442)

Skare of oparatng oroit In |0t veriure - {1.755)

Proht or aisnosal of subsdiares {29,532} (28,568)

Irterest receivable ard similar income 5} (130) 997)

EBITDA 154,916 104,025

Note 20 getals the pricr perind adjustments
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Details of the suosicary undertakings are as fol.ows:

Country of Class of Principat
Name S s e e incorporation  shares Holding activity . . .
‘Ab‘ok 5 Ripton Solar Zrergy Holding Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Adgairaa Sclar SPY 1 Limeed” UK OCrdinary 100% Energy generation
Agrisol-2 SARL? France Crdinary 100% Energy generabon
Al Newworks Lirnited™ UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
Alpoints Fibre Limited®” UK Crdinary 100% girtggunca;t;\;}crk
Aschencarroch Energy Lirmited®” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Auqubine Land Cormpany Limiteg®™ LIK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Avernue Lolar Farmn Lirmited” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Sanbury Power Limited™ LK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Batsoiaire 5 SARL® France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Batisclare 7 SARL? France Ordinary 100% Holding company
Beetey Energy Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Beighton Energy Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Dormant compgany
Bemneun Wind Farm Lid™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Bellhouse Energy Limited” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Birch Estate Solar Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Biaby Solar Farm: Lirnited™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
BNRG IOW Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Bolarm Energy Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Boomerarg Energy Lirsted UK Ordinary 100% Haolding company
Boreas Energy Limited™ UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
Bratton Fleming Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Breck Solar Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
E?ﬁig&own Solar Developments Hoidings UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Eryn Yr Odyn Solar Developments Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Bury Power Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cadoxton Reserve Power Lirmited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Caiclas Srergy Limiteg™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company

Cark Lirmited? Ireland Ordinary 1007% tnergy generation
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Name

CAEREE B § 7 e T E aEATwET ka3 L en wee

Caswel. Soiar Farm Lirmitea”

Cathlin Erergy Jamiea’™

M

ausigey Jiteq’

Cedar Erergy arnd -nfrastruciure _rmited

CERE RBerceronne SARL

=

CEPE de Marsgrine DARL

oD
7

CIRE Haut du Sau e

0
[mt
0
M
Q
8]

CEPE du pays de 5t Sere SARLT

Crisoon Soiar Farm Holdin

la Roche Quatre Riv eres SARLY

nelson Meadow Erergy Lirmted”

Ml

G5 it

Tt AT ae T [ A
Chutterrg Sclar Two Limited

Cllgwyn Energy Lrmided’

Clarr Farm Lmites™

Clararnong Solar SPY 1 mited”

—

CLe Ervicogas L ted™

C_~2 18495 Lirm e

C_PE Hodings womited
CLPE Srojects e
iz Srojecis 2 Lirited

CL= Deve-anrents wmited’

Country of

incorporation

ity Beamenerh

UK
UK
UK
UK
France
France
France
France
France
France
France
France
France
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
LK
UK
UK

UK
UK

Class of
shares

Ordinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Cirdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Grdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

AR 39 RE  E

_Holding
100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
160%
160%
1C0%
100%
10G%
1G0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1060%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

o
0%

1

(]

100%
100%
100%
160%
100%

100%

Principal
AR
Emergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding cornpany

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generat.on

Energy generaton
Energy gereratcn
Erergy generaticn
Energy gereration
Holding company
Energy gereration
Holding company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy gerieration
Energy generaticn
Dormant company

Provicion of Q&M
SEMVICES

Cormant company
Dormant company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding campany
Holding company
Holding company
Erergy gereration
Energy generation

Energy gereration
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Country of Class of Principal

Name e e e inCOPpOYation  shares Holding activity ..
CLPE RGO = ZA Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
CLPE ROC ~ 4 Lirnited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
CLPE ROC — 4A Limiteg™ LK Crdinary 100% Erergy generation
Clyne Power Limitea™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Cotsterworth Energy Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Corror friage Erergy Limited™” UK Ordmnary 100% Energy generation
Cotesbach Energy mited” UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Cour Wind Farre (Scotland) Lrmited ™ UK Ordinary 100% Ernergy generation
Craprel Farm Limited” JK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Crayfern Homes (South Coast Limitedh UK Ordinary  100% E&‘ngg{iﬁgi
Crayfern Limitad' UK Ordinary  100% SSF’}S;L';?E’J.SLQS
Crayfern Suriey (Surfold) Lirnted?! UK Ordinary 100% Ei\l/cilggr;ri?;ccg
Crayrarsn Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Crecsng Solar Farmm Limited ™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Culvery Power Linmmuted™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cynor Powear Lirmted” LIK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Dafer: Feserve Power Limied” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Dairy House Sclar Limited™ UK Orcinary 100% Energy generation
Deepdale Farm Solar Limitec™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Doveryard Liruted” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Drapers Farrn Limited™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Dulacca Energy Project Co PTY Ltd!? Austratia Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Ditacca Erergy Project FInCo BTY Lid!? Austratia Ordinary 100% Holding company
Dulacca Energy Projact Hoidco Co FTY Lrd? Austratia Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Culacca WF Holoco PTY Ligh? Australia Ordinary 100% Holding company
Cryffryn Brodyr Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Eakring Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding cornpany
Elecsa: Camargue SARLS France Qrdinary 100 Energy generation
Flecsol France 7 SARL! France Ordinary 90% Energy generation
Flecsol Frarce 11 SARL® France Ordinary G0% Energy generation
Flecsol France 15 SARL® France Crdinary 100% Energy generaticn

Elecsol Frarce 19 SARLY France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
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5w ampmpmrre ¢tk WA %% SEE T T s p ey RNERERASh 1 REE 3 23EE 4 % % v

Eliog Znergy Ania ngs Limitad”™

Elivia Sev

Eirvia Holdings Liritea

Eiyva Homes (Cartralj Lmitec!s

Eivia Homes (Dormant 25 cmated !t

Eirnva Homes (Drange Road) Lirss

Eivia Homes (Netey) Limed™

Eliva momes (Southerrt Lmites™!

a =omes Surk won! Lrnitectt

m
Py
")

“hvia momes Lirmiresn
- - 11
Ly a

Los Renewable Eaergy Limuied”

eleorrent Finance imited™’

Country of

incorporation

France
France
France
France
France
France
France
UK
France
UK
UK
LK
UK

LK

Uk

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

Class of
shares

v i 6t werm aw ow

Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crrdinary
Grdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Deferred
Prefarence

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Principal
Holding activity

B TR GR G 4 INERERD X SEYANAT  ATGIINERT DR AwExE

100% Energy generation

100% Energy generation
160% Energy generatcn
100% Energy generaticn

100% Eriergy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Haolding company
100% Holding company

100% Holding company

100% Holding company
100% Holding company

100% Holding cormpany
100% Halding company

Construction of

100% .
i domestic buildings
Financ.al services
100% ma‘ca,se Vi e‘
holding cormpanies
Construction of
I18)4
100 domestc bu:ldings
Constr in of
100% onstruction O.‘
domestic buildings
N Construction of
200% domestic buldings
el P
160% De /gxopmer‘m of
building projects
Construction of
100%
- domestic buildings
Construction of
9,
100% domestc bu:ldings
100% ngfglop-meh: of
building projects
! v of
100y Deveopmental
building orojects
Construction of
100% domestic buxlqings )
Buying and seling of
own real estate
nstruction of
100% Construction o

domaestic buildings
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal
i‘nuco;'p\m"gtigqm 7shares Holding activity

o e R A A S B SRR e o v v

Name

Construction of

Ewva Zouthers Limiteg™ UK Ordinary 100% gi;?f;t;gfgl‘ggsof
own real estate
Eilicoraoe Lirm.ted” UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Energy proiect
Erergy Power Reqonrenas ¢imerad” LIK Ordinary 100% ff;ﬁ;%igigl and
SErvicas j
EFR Ely Limitec™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
EFR Eye Limmited” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
EPR Glanfora Lirited” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
EFR Renewabie Erergy Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
EPR Scotiard Limitec*™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
EFR Thetiord Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cucalypius Energy Holdirgs Limited™ Uk Ordinary 100% Holding company
Eucalyptus Energy Lrmited”™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company s
Feltwell Energy Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation !
Fern Energy Cour Hold.ngs Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company l
Fern Energy Holaings Limited™ UK Ordinary 106% Holding company |
Fer Energy Limied”™ UK Ordinary 100% Helding company '
Fern Energy Wind Hotdings Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Hotding company l
Fern F bre Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Holding cempany
Fern bealthcare Foldings cimited” (S Ordinary 100% Holding company ;
Farn Infrastructure Limiteg” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company I
Ferr Renewable Erergy Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company .
Fern Rooftop Solar (A} Limred™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Fern Reoftop Sclar (RED)™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Farm Roofiop Solar {(Zestec) Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation :
Fern Trading Cevelopment Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Tracding Grougn Limited UK UK 100% Holding company
Fern UK Power Developrrents Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Filbrophos Lmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Supply of fertiliser
Four Barrgws Limiteg™ UK Ordinary 106% Energy generation
Fraistnoroe W.nd Farm Lirited”™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation




]
N

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Name
Garla¥ Energy Lirnitad”™
G ganet Fbre Lig™

G garet Limited”

Gerncnamper Wind Energy Limitedts
Grange Wina Farrn bemited”
Cuardprnde SP z 0.08

Harbourne Power Limited™

HMayrnaker (Mount ML) Ltd™

Haymaker Naiewood: -ioldings Lirr
Hayrnaker (Natewsod) _1d™
Hayrmaker (Cakiards) Hod ngs Lirmyted”

Haymaker (Cakiards) Ltd™

Hawn Power 2 Limiteg”

Hean £ Lt
Higner Krapp Fa-mr Liried”

Hill Snd Farm Liresed™

Hursit SPY 1 Limted”
Imrungsharm Power Limited'
irwell Power Lmred”

Jameson Rcad fnergy Lirsee™

Jurassc Fhre Holaimgs Lmited”

Lot Corrrmuricgs ons Lid™

Loddon Poveer Lrteg”

Bk b % BRI b R

Country of

Class of

incorporation shares

A MR €t L ELR S wBlothons

UK

UK

UK

UK
UK
Poland
UK
UK

UK
UK
1K
UK

o By s a

Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Grcinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary

Ordinary

’ Holding )

100%

100%

100%

100%
160%

Principal
activity

Dormant company

Fibre netwaork
oroduction

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy gereration
Erergy generation
Energy gensration
Energy gereration
Holding cormpany
Energy generation
Heolding company
Energy gereration
Holding company
Holding campany
Energy generation
Energy generat:on
Energy gereration
Energy generat.on
Energy gerierat'on
Energy gerieration
Energy generation
Energy generat:on
Holding company

Fibre network
oroduction

Energy gererat'cn
Energy gererat on
Energy generat.on
Energy generat.on
Energy generat.on

Fibre network
production

Energy generat’on
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Name

P RBOA 60 16D & f kG R R N A A D S A R S O P T TN S A L

Lovedean Linmited™
Luminance Soar Limited™
M12 Scuunons Lirited™
Manstor Thore Lirijed"”
March cnergy Lrmited”
fMarden Power L.rited”
Mariey Tnatch Sclar cimiteg™”
Meadows Farm Lmited™
FMelbourn Soiar Limited”
WMelton LG Erergy Limited™

Melton L5 Hodirg Lrited™

Melton 2 ROC Limited™

telton Renewable Energy {(=owdings) Limited™

Melton Renowable Energy Newco Limied”

Melton Rernewsahb.e Erergy UK Lmited
Mili Hill Farm Sclar Jmited™
Mirgay Farm Holding Limited™
MIP Decoy Lid™
MSP Strete L™
MSP Tregassow Limited”
MTS Hatemiands Salar Ltd”
Nevern Power Limited”
New Row Farm Limied”
Newlands Solar Lrited”
N Farm Limited”

North Perrott Fruit Farm Lirated™
Naorthwich Power Limted™
Moies Znergy Limited™

Ogmore Power Limi wed™

Oidhali Energy Recovery =oldings Limited™

Crie Ashfora Healtrcare Limiteg

COne Hatfield Hospiral Limited

Country of
incorporation

UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

UK

UK
UK
UK
UK
LK
UK
UK
LK
LI
UK
UK
UK
LIK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

UK

UK

Class of
shares

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
COrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Cirdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Holdmg

aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
1G60%
100%
100%
100%
100%

1C0%

150%
160%
100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
180%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

Principal
activity

Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy gensration
Energy generatian
Energy generation
Holding compary
Holding ccmpany

Asset leasing
company

Holding company
Holding company

olding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
tnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation

olding company

Provision of
heaithcare services

Praovision of
hea'thcare services




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal
Name o incorporation shares ~ Holding activity
One Heaithcare Partners Lirnited 1K Ordinary 85% Holding company
Crrta Wedgebil Solar Holdings Limiteg™ LK Crdinary 100% Holding company
Ora Weagenil Sclar Limited™ (6] Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Falfreys Bartan Lrnteg™ UK Ordinary 106% Energy generation
Parclad Howcings Lineted” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Parciau Limitec™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
_ , ‘ “ Fi £
Park Broadband wimied LJK Ordinary 100% lbre ne wark
production
LIK Ordinary 100% Energy gereration
LK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Porthos Solar Limited UK Ordinary 1007 Holding company
Pyrre Lane Soar Ltd™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Juaiens Fary Road Baergy Lirnited” UK Ordinary 160% Energy gereration
Ranceford Care Lirmted™ UK Ordinary 100y oTS servcesfora
retirement village
Rangelord Chertsey Lirmited” UK Ordinary 100% Retirement village
- development
- - o . . s Retirement village
Rangeford Crrentesier Lirmtes UK Ordinary 100%
g development
. .
Rergefcrd Dor<ing Limited” LK Crdinary 1G0% Retirement villags
= deyelopment
Rengeford Holdngs Lmited™ UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
Rangeford Pickenng Lrnited” UK Crdinary 100% Retirement viliage
“ = development
Rangefsra RAP Lim ted UK Ordinary 100y Lcdrement village
¢ development
Rangeford Reurertent Lying Holdirgs Lid™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Rangeford Trazlefore Lirniten™ UK Ordinary 100% Reurement village
Y development
Regacheas ~arm Lreied” UK Crdinary 100% Energy gereration
Redlaxe Povizer Limites™ IJK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Rysicm cstate L rmjted™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generat'cn
Sarmnat SARLS France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Seloy Power Lim ted” UK Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
[ . 5 o F net k
S5F Fore L et UK Orcinary  100% 0T networ

production
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Name .
Sirgrug Hold ngs bimited™
singrag Limited™

Six H lis Lane (Ragdalel Lirnized™
Skelorooke krergy Limited™

slaugmicrgate Limated”

Sretterton Renewable Power Fuess Limited™

snetterion Renawsbile Power Holdings L mited”

Shetterton Renewable Power Lirmited™
Solarf LPOS SARLY

Solarfi 5207 SARLY

Solarfi SPO2 SARLY

Solarfi P04 SARL!

Solarfr SPGS SARLS

Solarfi SPOB SARL?

Solarh SP10 SARL®

Southcombe Farm Lirnted”™

St Asaph Power Limited™

Steadfast Parkhouse Solar Lirated™
Sreadfas: Rudge Solar Ltd™

Steadfast Shipton Beunger Sclar Limited™
Stetlar Power Lirmited™

Stoneyrall Energy Lirmited®”

Suls Erergy Lirited™

sumrierston Energy Lirmiteg?

Suriey Crayfern Lavant LLPH
Swish Fiore Contracting Limteg®
Swish Fibre Limizea®

Swish Fiore Networks Ltg®

Swish Flore Services Lirnaed®

Swizh Fiore Yorkshire®

Swish Trading Limized™

R ATRRAP RO by vy A SR ERSHORA S AT HERE 08D L

Country of
incorporation

UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

UK
UK
France
France
France
France
France
France
France
UK
LUK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

UK
UK

UK
UK

UK

UK

Class of Principal

shares Holding activity ..
Qrdinary 100% Holding company
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ordinary 1007% Energy generation
Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Ordinary 100% ?550@ of biomass
Ordinary 100% Holding company
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ordinary 100% Ernergy generation
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ordinary 100% Energy generaticn
Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Crdinary 100% Erergy generation
Ordinary 100% Dorrnant company
Crdinary 100% Holding company
Crdinary 100G% Energy generation
NA 50% NA

Ordinary  100% Egjﬁg‘frk
Ordinary 80% Holding company
Ordinary 100% ;wig&?;;ork
Ordinary  80% ;‘rbo(ju'lfg"nork
Ordinary 100% Erzrsur;?;\f K
Ordinary 80% Holding company
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal
... JMEOTpOration shares Molding actvity
Uk Ordinary 106% Energy generat:on
[GrZ Solar 167 Lmited”™ UK QOrdinary 100% Energy gensraton
TGC selar €8 Lrixed” Lik Crdinary 160% Energy generation
TGC Solar 83 Lipmaed” UK Ordinary 150% Energy gereration
rer Company Lirmited”™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
The Fodies Solar —arm Liruted” UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Thoresoy Estate (Budby) ametad” UK Crdinary 160% Energy generation
Tilingham Power Limited™ UK Ordinary 1C0% Energy generat:on
Todrills Energy Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generat.cn
Treacwn “srm rted” UK Ordinary 109% Energy generaticn
Turves Sowar Limiteda”™ UK Qrdinary 100% Energy generaton
IJKSE 15 Solar Levoed” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Uniteg Mines frergy Limated™ AK Crdinary 100% Eriergy gererat-on
VESE Lig” UK Ordinary  100% | o newwork

oroduction

Solar Limiteg™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generaton

Pitettelst:
Viners Erergy Larited UK Ordinary 100% Holding company

Fiore network

Virf i ameted” UK Ordinary 100% oraducton
voltafrarce GL SAR. ¢ France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Voltafrance G5 SARL® France Ordinary 100% Eriergy generation
Voltafrance 22 SARL? France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Voltafrance SARL® . France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Vorboss Lpten” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Vaorboss LS ing’ USA Ordinary 100% Flbre network

oroduction

Retirement village

Wadpeaicx Green Limmited” LUK Crdinary 100%
operator

. —~ - — e : . o, Service charge
Nadsmcs Grean Property Larice e LK Ordinary 1052 L

! administratcr
Wardingion Power Lmiten’’ 1K Ordinary 1G0% Energy gereration
Water.on Scar Park —cldirgs Limmited” Uk Ordinary 100% Heolding company
Nateroo Soear Park _rnen” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Wesek Farm 2 mited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Wesiwood Power Lmiteg” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Weswood ol priiea” UK Crdinary 160% Energy generaticn
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal
A it e CONPOFAtiON | shares  Holding activity
Wetherden Energy Lirired” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Wharf Power Lirmitea”™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Whigaor Farm Lirmited™” UK Ordinary 160% Energy generation
wrinney Hill Zrergy Linriied™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Wincete Solar Holdings Limited™” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Wolvernampton Fower Ltd” K Crdinary 1C60% Energy generation
Wryde Croft Wird “arm Limiteg!™ LK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
WSE Bracford Limiteq™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
WEE Hutlavington Holdmgs Limited™ LJK Ordinary 100% Holding company
WEE Hullavington L ted™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
WEE Fark Wal Limitec™ LUK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
WISE Pyde Drove Limiea™ LK Crdinary 106% Energy generation
Zestec Asset Managernent Lirmited” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Acquired after year end Date
Fern Rooftrc Solar {BBD) Lirnized T 097082022
Cuckoo nterret Lid 31/08/2022
Y-roify Digiat Limited 13/07/2022
40f Limited 2211112022

Subsidiaries
TSuns diare

xemipt frorm audit oy virtue of 34804 of the Carrpanies Act 2004
exernpt from audit by virtue of s4754 of tne Companies Act 2006
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

the year

bissolved or sold duri

Bernneun Holdings bmited

Ridge W.rd Acquis ticn Lirm:ed
rern Energy <“icgeWird Acguisicns Lirited
Fern Energy RicgeWird Hold ngs Limites

Ferr Energy Parnerstps Haoldings Lirnited

Fraisthorpe toiding Lirnted

DY Cldhait Energy Recovery Limited
Comm?Zl L

Darl:ington Faomnt Holdoo Pty Limited

DarL-ngton Point Solar

farm Pty Limited

Carlington Font Subholdes Fry Limited

J

Norcic Power Develoorment Limad
Voynrkargas Windg Farm Oy

Saunamaa W.rd Farm Oy

Date

S W N BEE R R RS RRARGEL BERuat RS ek S b AR b bl ok R b o uet

2010712021
20/07/2021
14/09/2G21
21/09/2021
21/09/2621
29/03/20622
13/09/2022
15/06/2022
08/G7/2022

08/

0712022

08/G7/2022
2371212021
23/12/2021
23/12/2021

Tre registered offce of at companies lis

except for those set out below

1 ul Grzybowsks 2/29, G0-131, Warsaw, Po.ard

A
&
o
24
Tl
!
m
1
A
o
fis)
iy

2 Pinsent Mascns LLF. Capital Square, 58 Mornson Streer, Edinpurgh.

o)
—
=
m
i
)
m
02
T
3
2]
&
;

cer, Glasgow, G2 1AP

5 ral Square, Dublr 2, DOZ A342, Ireard
6. uon Works, Staticn Roag, Claverdon, Warwickshire, Jniteg Kingdom CV25 8F

Tourtine 215 Ruz Du Mourelet 84500 Avonon, France

&, 12 Zabsbury Flace, Londeon, England, Wid 1R

S The Ceorperaticr Trust Company, Corgoration Trust Cenler, 1209 Orarge Streer, Wir ~gi¢

“r yvle A ey o] Y Y e Lol v ~, S N e e ne Sroein
cLry Park Wyoomoe Lene, Wooourmn Green, o Wycomne, 2hglara,

3,101 Coiln

Tre dreciors belhizve trat moe caroy g value of the mvestrenis s suppored oy rer urdery NG net asses

~

Lo

> ¢ at Bin Floor, 53 Hotborn, Lonaon, “rglana,

—

“CIN 2H7T

rmi
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51 APPENDIX - SHARE PRICE PERFORMANCE (UNAL

Fern's share price has performed in line with targets
Fern racing Lirited s an anlstea company. Evary rronth, oor Beard of Direciors agrees a proe at which it

will e willing 1o issue new snares The share Snice s unawdred

The figures beaigw include the share price ¢f tne orevicus parent (now terr Trading Group Lirnited) a< well

as this entity

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

19

1R ™

¢
17 ff"
e
16 M“’WM
15 7

Py
R o o agne o

14 M

w«'*""‘”w
13 - et
12 e
s
11
10

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2013 2019 2020 2021 2022

Performance is calculated pased on the sale price for Fern's shares at 2 June each year. Trie share price 15
rot subiect to audit oy Ernst & Young CILF.

Arynual disorate performancs

Financial Year Discrete share price performance

June 2021-22 9.91%

3

June 2020-21 7 7 4.87%
Junes 2018-19 6.23%
June 20748 108%

June 2016-17 5.54%

Jurie 2515-16 3.83%

June 2014-15 3.98%
Jure 20i3-14 3.72%
June Z2012-13 3.97%

June 2011-12 1.02%

Scurce Octopus investrnenis Lrmted, 2 Sune 2022
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Directors and advisers

3 k. 3 fr M 23 o S o
Directors Registered of¥ee

2ranal Services Lrnited

Company mamber

126018326

[ T AT

Forward-looking statements

Nis Anrua, Jeport contans certalr forward-lcoking stalemesnts the Company's fuiure Dusress

emenrs are based on the Current

and financia performance zng foture events or develooments These stz
E

LLMpOrs, ris<s and uncertanti

i of the Compeny ACCOrL ngy, NO assurance Can
be gven trat
acivihies $hoL
performanrce

COOSLED At




